1	STATE OF NEW JERSEY
2	CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION
3	
4	
5	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-12-06
6	
7	
8	
9	Wednesday, December 6, 2023
10	Atlantic City Commission Offices
11	Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor
12	Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk
13	Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401
14	10:30 a.m. to 11:24 a.m.
15	
16	
17	Certified Court Reporter: M. Darlene Engel
18	
19	
20	ROSENBERG & ASSOCIATES
21	23 vreeland Road, Suite 205
22	Florham Park NJ 07932
23	(973) 228-9100 (973) 228-2634
24	
25	

```
2
                                                                                                                                                                         4
 1 BEFORE:
                                                                                                        AGENDA
 2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
                                                                                          2
                                                                                                    PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-12-06
       JAMES T. PLOUSIS, CHAIR
                                                                                                     DECEMBER 6, 2023, 10:30 a.m.
       ALISA BETH COOPER, VICE CHAIR
                                                                                             ITEM
                                                                                                                        PAGE VOTE
       JOYCE MOLLINEAUX, COMMISSIONER
                                                                                               Presentation to Ms. Shelton
                                                                                               Ratification of the minutes of November 21 22
    PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
                                                                                               15, 2023, public meeting
       DARYL W. NANCE, MANAGER/OPRA CUSTODIAN
                                                                                               Approval of the Annual Meeting Schedule 22 23
    OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:
                                                                                               for the year 2024
                                                                                               Proposed adoption of resolution
       DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE
                                                                                               concerning closes sessions for public
meetings scheduled for the year 2024
        SECRETARY
                                                                                               Applications for initial casino key
                                                                                                                                24 25
       TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL
                                                                                               employee licenses:
 8

    a) Laura J. Deery
    b) Kevin T. Kenny

    OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:
                                                                                               c) Dennis P. Kerr
d) Victoria L. King
       PATRICK EALER, MANAGER OF LICENSING
        AND FINANCIAL EVALUATIONS
                                                                                               e) Donald C. Krinic
                                                                                               f) Frederick J. Milliken, Jr.
g) Jill M. Morton, a/k/a Jill M.
    DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:
                                                                                               Constabile
h) Sonia M. Paz-Alvarado
                                                                                         13
11
      DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL
                                                                                         14
                                                                                               i) Aleisha T. Perez, a/k/a Aleisha T.
       JOCELYN R. FIETKIEWICZ
                                                                                                 Bleshman; Aleisha T. Secreto
       JAMES LEE
                                                                                         15 5
12
                                                                                               Applications for resubmitted casino key
                                                                                               employee licenses and/or for
qualification:
       TRACY E. RICHARDSON
                                                                                         16
13
                                                                                                a) Mark A. Armstrong
                                                                                                                               28 29
                                                                                                                             26 27
29 30
14
                                                                                               c) Tamara K. Brown
15
                                                                                               d) John M. Caruso 30
e) Denise G. Ciccarone, a/k/a Denise
                                                                                                                             30 32
sise 26 27
                                                                                         18
16
                                                                                               G. Cohen; Denis G. Maier f) Angelo Concepcion Jr.
                                                                                         19
17
                                                                                                                               26 27
18
                                                                                         20
                                                                                                g) Laura D. Cone, a/k/a D. McCardell
                                                                                                                                   26 27
                                                                                               h) Bhupendra G. Dave
i) Gregory M. DeSantis
                                                                                                                               26 27
19
                                                                                         21
20
                                                                                                i) Michael S. Faccenda
                                                                                                                              26 27
                                                                                               k) Dennis J. Gallagher
21
                                                                                                                             26 27
                                                                                               I) Guy T. Grimm
22
                                                                                               m) Francis A. Iannello
n) Robert T. Kahler
                                                                                                                             26 27
29 30
                                                                                         23
23
                                                                                         24
                                                                                               o) Steven T. Laning
24
                                                                                               p) Barry J. Lubin
25
                                                                                         25
                                                                                3
                                                                                                                                                                         5
                                                                                          1 CONTINUED
                                                                                                                AGENDA
 1 APPEARANCES:
                                                                                                     PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-12-06
DECEMBER 6, 2023, 10:30 a.m.
PAGE VOTE
 2 ITEM NO. 15 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
             JOCELYN R. FIETKIEWICZ, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
                                                                                             ITEM
 3
                              GENERAL
              PATRICK MADAMBA JR., SENIOR VICE CHAIR,
                                                                                             5 Continued:
                                                                                               q) William Rodriguez, a/k/a William 26 27
              LEGAL COUNSEL
                                                                                                 Rodriguez-Ayala
              FOR: MARINA DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT
                                                                                               r) Carlos X. Ruales, a/k/a Carlos X. 26 27
                                                                                                 Ruales-Bastidas
              COMPANY, LLC
                                                                                               s) Dawn M. Small, a/k/a Dawn Cohen: 26 27
 6 ITEM NO. 16 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
                                                                                                 Dawn Chessman
             JOCELYN R. FIETKIEWICZ, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
                                                                                               t) Louis J. Totoro
                              GENERAL
                                                                                               u) Jean M. West, a/k/a Jean M. McMahon 26 27
v) Clare E. Wooton, a/k/a Clare E. 26 27
 7
              PATRICK MADAMBA, VICE CHAIR LEGAL
                                                                                                 Sinnott
 8
              COUNSEL
                                                                                               w) Karen E. Worman, a/k/a Karen E.
              FOR: MGM RESORTS INTERNATIONAL
                                                                                                 King
                                                                                             6 Approvals through Delegation of Authority between November 1, 2023, and
     ITEM NO. 17 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
                                                                                               November 30, 2023, pursuant to
Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B
10
              JAMES LEE, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
              COOPER LEVENSON ATTORNEYS AT LAW
                                                                                             7 Request for inactivation of casino key 37 38
                                                                                               employee licenses:
a) Elaine Fabel, a/k/a Elaine Bradley
11
              LYNNE L. KAUFMAN, ESQ.
              FOR: BALLY'S CORPORATION
                                                                                               b) Joanne L. Mckensie, a/k/a Joanne L.
                                                                                                  Abraham; Joanne L. Dwyer
12
                                                                                             8 Consideration of the lapse of casino key 39 40
     ITEM NO. 18 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
                                                                                               employee licenses:
a) Calvin L. Abercrombie
13
              JAMES LEE, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
              BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK LLP
                                                                                         16
                                                                                               b) Grace S. Chow
                                                                                                c) Robert J. Costello
              PACIFICO S. AGNELLINI, ESQ.
                                                                                         17
                                                                                               d) Matthew N. Dziegrenuk
              FOR: GOLDEN NUGGET ATLANTIC CITY, LLC
                                                                                                e) Robert D. Haines
15
                                                                                         18
                                                                                               f) Kelly L. Mooney
                                                                                               g) Michael R. Osley
h) Chirag Patel
16
17
                                                                                               i) Antonio M. Rodriguez
                                                                                               j) Sandra L. Tozzi
Consideration of the initial application 41 43
18
19
                                                                                         21
                                                                                               of William H. Hudgins for a casino key
employee license (DKT 23-0054-CK
20
21
                                                                                         22 10 Consideration of the initial application 44 46
of Pablo Mencia-Deleon for a casino key
23 employee license (DKT 23-0067-SI
22
23
                                                                                             11 Consideration of the initial application 46 48 of George Arsenis for a casino key
24
25
                                                                                               employee license (DKT 23-0066-SI
```

6 8 1 CONTINUED **AGENDA** 1 remote technology. We are also permitting PUBLIC MEETING NO. 23-12-06 2 in-person participation. The public meeting DECEMBER 6, 2023, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 3 room is therefore open and appropriate health 12 Consideration of the initial application 48 51 4 measures are being taken. We will, however, of Dylan M. Matekya for a casino key employee license (DKT 23-0052-CK 5 will continue to stream our public meetings. 13 Consideration of the initial application 51 54 of Alexander Mateo for a casino key 6 The public is able to listen through employee license (DKT 23-0053-CK 7 14 Consideration of the initial application 54 57 access provided on the Commission's website as of Chris Rothstein for a casino key 8 well as through our YouTube channel. We will employee license (DKT 23-0065-SI 15 Consideration of the initial casino key 57 60 9 accept public comments via e-mail. Public employee license and plenary 10 comments can be sent to public.comments@ qualification of Gregory Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice 11 ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that. Public President of Marina District Development 12 11 comments can be sent to public.comments@ company, LLC 16 Consideration of the plenary 13 ccc.nj.gov beginning now and any time qualification of Benjamin S. Winston to serve as an Outside Director of MGM 14 throughout the meeting, ending at the time of Resorts International 15 adjournment. 17 Consideration of the plenary qualification of Tracy S. Harris to 16 This meeting is being transcribed as serve as Director of Bally's Corporation 17 well as recorded and minutes will be available 18 Consideration of the initial casino key 66 71 employee licensure and plenary 18 on our website in due course. 16 qualification of Tiffany J. Brown to serve as Director of Human Resources for 19 To meeting participant callers, I ask 17 Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC 20 that you follow the instructions provided with Tiffany J. Brown, sworn 69 18 21 the web link or audio call-in code, and place 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 22 your phones on mute until your matter is 23 called. 24 Also when your matter is called, please 25 turn on your camera and identify yourself 7 9 1 **PRESENTATION** (Public Meeting 23-12-06 was commenced 2 2 at 10:30 a.m.) before speaking. 3 MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to 3 Thank you. 4 4 read an opening statement: MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you, Mr. 5 5 This is to advise the general public Chairman. 6 that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the 6 Please answer when I call your name for 7 7 public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. the roll please. 8 8 Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey Commissioner Mollineaux? 9 Casino Control Commission on December 7th, 9 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Present. 10 10 2022, filed with the Secretary of State at the MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 11 11 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present. State House in Trenton an annual meeting 12 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? 13 On December 8th, 2022, copies were 13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Present. 14 mailed to subscribers. 14 The Casino Control Commission has the 15 Any member of the public who wishes to 15 privilege to cast a spotlight on Atlantic City address the Commission will be given the 16 16 in its Annual Report to the Governor and the 17 opportunity to do so before the Commission 17 legislature yearly. 18 adjourns for the day. 18 Every year the Commission recognizes a 19 19 Please stand for the Pledge of nonprofit group that has worked diligently, 20 20 Allegiance. often behind the scenes to improve Atlantic 21 (The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.) 21 City for the benefits of residents and visitors 22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Welcome everyone who is 22 alike. 23 joining us in person and remotely today. 23 In our 2022 Annual Report it was our 24 24 pleasure to spotlight the Chicken Bone Beach Meeting participants who wish to do so 25 can continue to address the Commission through 25 Historical Foundation and its Youth Jazz

12 10 1 PRESENTATION 1 **PRESENTATION** 2 Institute in Atlantic City. It's Cofounder, 2 Congratulations again and best wishes 3 President, and COE, Miss Henrietta Wallace 3 for continued success. 4 4 Shelton is here with us today to receive this Philip D. Murphy, Governor, State of New 5 much-deserved recognition. 5 Jersey. 6 Beginning in 1997 the Chicken Bone Beach 6 (Applause.) 7 7 Historical Foundation has been educating and CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you, Henrietta. 8 exposing the Atlantic City youth to art -- the 8 MS. SHELTON: Thank you. 9 art form of jazz. It provides tuition-music 9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Commissioners, do you 10 and voice lessons year-round and hosts a free 10 have any comments? 11 weekly jazz concert series every summer 11 VICE CHAIR COOPER: I would -- I would showcasing some of the biggest names in 12 12 be remiss if I didn't add to everything that 13 American jazz right on the Atlantic City 13 the Chairman just read from the Commission, 14 Boardwalk. 14 from the Governor. I would just like to add my 15 Miss Wallace-Shelton and her dedicated 15 personal congratulations. 16 team have built and sustained the foundation 16 I have known you for a long, long, long 17 programs which has created pride in Atlantic 17 time. Not giving any specific years, but it's 18 a long time. And to say that I have known 18 City's black heritage, promoted family values, 19 19 and united countless residents and visitors in you -- I'm going to put another word in -- it 20 remembering and celebrating Atlantic City's 20 is an honor, an honor to have known you. I 21 rich and dynamic history. 21 know when I was on the State Council of the 22 22 I was happy to visit the Foundation's Arts, we worked together. And I suppose it's 23 23 jazz center a few weeks ago and witness just very exciting to know somebody who feels 24 24 firsthand the broad impact of their efforts. the way that you do about Atlantic City, about 25 We are honored to honor the Chicken Bone Beach 25 the arts, with your love and passion for 11 13 1 **PRESENTATION** 1 PRESENTATION 2 2 Historical Foundation and your work, both in Chicken Bone Beach. I can't emphasize enough. 3 our Annual Report, and here again today. 3 It is an honor to know you and to be -- just to 4 4 I have a letter I'd like to read. be here today. 5 5 Dear Miss Shelton: It is my distinct And also I want to acknowledge an honor 6 honor and privilege to congratulate you and the 6 to meet your daughter. Your mom -- I'm sure 7 7 Chicken Bone Beach Historical Foundation upon you know, but it's nice to hear it. Your mom 8 its recognition by the Casino Control 8 is an extraordinary woman. And it's a pleasure 9 Commission in its "Spotlight on Atlantic City" 9 to have met you this morning. 10 section of its 2022 Annual Report. 10 Henrietta, my sincere best wishes, Founded in 1997 the Chicken Bone Beach 11 11 congratulations on this honor of being included 12 stands as a symbol of resilience and positivity 12 in our Annual Report. 13 in the Garden State. Your work in turning an 13 And maybe it's a little early, but all 14 unfortunate chapter of segregation into 14 the best for a happy and healthy holiday 15 something good is commendable. It is because 15 season. of organizations like yours that we are able to 16 16 MS. SHELTON: Thank you very much. 17 understand the importance of inclusiveness and VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you. 17 18 progression. 18 MS. SHELTON: Thank you very much. 19 Additionally, your commitment to 19 UNIDENTIFIED: Nice to meet you today. 20 encouraging youth to explore the unique art 20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Commissioner Mollineaux? 21 form of jazz. 21 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Good morning. 22. As Governor, I join Chairman Plousis, 22 MS. SHELTON: Good morning. 23 Vice Chairwoman Cooper, and Commissioner 23 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Could you --24 Mollineaux in applauding you on a job well 24 when I first came to Atlantic City, I always 25 done. 25 wanted to know how the name Chicken Bone Beach

16 14 1 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

PRESENTATION

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

got started? Where did you get the thought to, I would say, move that title to where you are

MS. SHELTON: Okay. Well, you know, if you really think about chicken on the -- on the sand, you would say, oh, no. I would never do. But because of the visitors who came to Atlantic City were African Americans, they couldn't stop at the restaurants in the area. So they always brought their food with them.

So the busses discouraged them. In order for them to stay all day for the beach, chicken was the ideal meal for it to last all day.

Because if you see the pictures, you'll see that the people on there were beautiful. They were profiling. But when the people cleaned the beach, they must have found the bones. And so it was a derogative name.

COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Right.

MS. SHELTON: It was Chicken Bone Beach. It was definitely derogatory. But we had -we -- African Americans always have the opportunity of changing lemon into lemonade.

PRESENTATION

read the poem in the back. The poem is really interesting on the back. At the end of it says: If you don't remember Chicken Bone Beach, just ask your Uncle Jim or your grandmom and watch them smile. So that's what that meant to me.

And as you know, back in the day, even the celebrities that came on the North Side couldn't go to the hotels. Jews couldn't go to the hotels, the regular hotels on the boardwalk. So -- so you should see the beautiful pictures of entertainers, as in Joe Lewis, Sammy Davis Jr. You name it. Martin Luther King.

And Mosley, who was a photographer out of Philadelphia and Sicklerville, used to come in and take the pictures of these beautiful people on the beach. And now if you go to Temple University, Blockson Institute, you see thousands and thousands of his pictures of people on Chicken Bone Beach.

So it's a shame that a photographer didn't do the same thing for the North Side. Because the North Side has so many businesses

15 17

PRESENTATION

We had so much fun on that beach that -we know -- the nickname stuck with us. And only the locals -- only the locals knew the name because the people that visit us didn't know the name, recalled it. They just knew it Missouri Avenue Beach. So if you knew a local, then you know the name Chicken on the Beach. So it just stuck with us.

And when I first started, I went to Martha's Vineyard. And they have Inkwell. Remember the Inkwell?

COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. SHELTON: Inkwell said, if we went into the water, we turn the water to ink. So that's even more derogative than Chicken Bone Beach. People don't realize that. When I came from Martha's Vineyard, I met a family there who was actually making T-shirts and honoring Inkwell. I came back and talked to my brother, Gene Wallace who was in business at the time. And him and I started -- we actually created the T-shirts. And my brother-in-law wrote the poem in

the back. I don't know if you had a chance to

PRESENTATION

and entrepreneurs that we would be very proud if we knew what was going on back in the day. They had record shops. They had -- you name it on that side. And I was fortunate enough to grow up in that era to see that.

And it was so interesting when we saw those entertainers right in our community because they couldn't go to different places either. I met Mahalia Jackson around the corner from where I lived in Apex daughter's

So it's just Atlantic City was a very, very interesting town. And I had the -- I had the pleasure of being at the tail end of it. I graduated 1960 from Atlantic City High School. So I did get some of the richness of it as a child and as an adult.

So I even have pictures in the book of me on the beach. And my sister and I used to go to the beach. And we were so excited. We used to actually have contests who would get the darkest, my sister and I.

24 (Laughter.)

MS. SHELTON: But that's how much --

	18		20
1	PRESENTATION	1	PRESENTATION
2	that was entertainment for us. And our father	2	MS. SHELTON: I see you at every
3	was very strict. So that was our leadway. I	3	meeting. Yeah.
4	could the least go to the beach. I couldn't go	4	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: So I really,
5	to the other place, but I could go to the	5	really, really appreciate what you're doing
6	beach. So it held a really, really good memory	6	with our children here. At least they'll have
7	for me.	7	more knowledge of me than I have of it because
8	And when I came back to Atlantic City	8	I came in 1990.
9	and saw what was happening, everything was	9	But and your daughter, you both look
10	going down the tubes. And nobody knew the	10	alike so.
11	richness that I had experienced. I had to	11	(Laughter.)
12	least tell it me and my brother had to at	12	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Merry
13	least tell it. And we decided to tell it from	13	Christmas to you and a Happy New Year.
14	Chicken Bone Beach.	14	MS. SHELTON: Thank you. I appreciate
15	I love jazz. And the type of jazz as I	15	that. Thank you very much.
16	bring in, they are creating the music at that	16	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: You're
17	moment. So I wanted the lessons that I could	17	welcome.
18	teach to the kids that here was somebody who	18	MS. SHELTON: Pleasure.
19	had mastered their craft and would get on	19	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you, Henrietta.
20	and start playing the instrument. And the	20	MS. SHELTON: I appreciate you guys
21	unique thing about it, each one would allow	21	doing this. As I say I'm very humble, and I
22	each artist actually go and improvise and play.	22	always have been. If you notice me, I stand in
23	And then they come back in unison and just play	23	the background all the time.
24	even more beautiful music. So I love that	24	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Right.
25	lesson. So that's why I started.	25	MS. SHELTON: But I appreciate it.
	19		21
1	PRESENTATION	1	ITEM NO. 1
2	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Oh, thank you	2	Thank you.
3	very much. You gave	3	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Well, thank you. You
4	MS. FAUNTLEROY: That was a wonderful	4	brightened up our day. I appreciate it. And
5	answer.	5	you have your plaque there and the letter in
6	(Applause.)	6	there from the Governor as well. So thank you.
7	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you very	7	MS. SHELTON: Okay.
8	much. That's an education to me. Because I	8	(Applause.)
9	never I always wondered how that name came	9	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you, Mr.
10	about.	10	Chairman.
11	MS. SHELTON: Right.	11	Matters discussed in closed session this
12	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: And with the	12	morning included employee key license
13	bones on the beach.	13	application matters and approval of the
14	MS. SHELTON: Right. Yes. Yes. It's	14	closed-session minutes of the November 15,
15	derogative name but	15	2023, closed session.
16	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: A lot of	16	Item No. 1 for your consideration is the
17	knowledge you've given me this morning.	17	ratification of the minutes of November 15,
18	MS. SHELTON: Yeah.	18	2023, public meeting.
19	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: But you	19	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel or corrections?
20	have you've really done very well with the	20 21	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
21	children.	21 22	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
22	MS. SHELTON: Thank you.	23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
23	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: That's the	24	motion?
24	most important part. What you're doing right now. As you how many awards.	25	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
25			, Into ve

	22		24
1	ITEM NO. 2	1	ITEM NO. 4
2	to ratify the minutes of the November 15th,	2	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
3	2023, meeting.	3	I second the motion.
4	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	4	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
5	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	5	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
6	I second the motion.	6	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	7	favor, say aye?
8	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	8	(Ayes.)
9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
10	favor, say aye?	10	(No response.)
11	(Ayes.)	11	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
12	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?	12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 4 are
13	(No response.)	13	applications for initial casino key employee
14	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	14	licenses.
15	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	15	They include: Laura J. Deery, Kevin T.
16	Item No. 2 is approval of the annual	16	Kenny, Dennis P. Kerr, Victoria L. King, Donald
17	meeting schedule for the year 2024.	17	C. Krinic, Frederick J. Milliken Jr., Jill M.
18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	18	Morton, also known as Jill M. Constabile, Sonia
19	for counsel?	19	M. Paz-Alvarado, Aleisha T. Perez, also known
20	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	20	as Aleisha T. Bleshman, also known as Aleisha
21	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	21	T. Secreto.
22	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	22	All matters have been reviewed by the
23	motion?	23	Division, which recommends that the initials be
24	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	24	granted.
25	to approve the 2024 annual meeting schedule.	25	Commission staff has also reviewed and
	23		25
1	ITEM NO. 3	1	ITEM NO. 4
2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?		
_	CHAIR FLOUSIS. Is there a second?	2	concur and recommend that you grant those nine
3	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	2 3	concur and recommend that you grant those nine initial casino key employee licenses.
			, ,
3	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	3	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
3 4	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	3 4	initial casino key employee licenses.
3 4 5	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	3 4 5	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions on any of these matters?
3 4 5 6	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	3 4 5 6	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions on any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
3 4 5 6 7	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	3 4 5 6 7	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions on any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
3 4 5 6 7 8	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?	3 4 5 6 7 8	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions on any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
3 4 5 6 7 8 9	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?	3 4 5 6 7 8 9	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions on any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?
3 4 5 6 7 8 9	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.)	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions on any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.)	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions on any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the nine initial casino key employee
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions on any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the nine initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions on any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the nine initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 is the proposed adoption of	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions on any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the nine initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 is the proposed adoption of the resolution concerning closed sessions for	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions on any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the nine initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 is the proposed adoption of the resolution concerning closed sessions for public meetings scheduled for the year 2024.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions on any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the nine initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 is the proposed adoption of the resolution concerning closed sessions for public meetings scheduled for the year 2024. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions on any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the nine initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 is the proposed adoption of the resolution concerning closed sessions for public meetings scheduled for the year 2024. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel?	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions on any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the nine initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 is the proposed adoption of the resolution concerning closed sessions for public meetings scheduled for the year 2024. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions on any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the nine initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 is the proposed adoption of the resolution concerning closed sessions for public meetings scheduled for the year 2024. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions on any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the nine initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.)
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 is the proposed adoption of the resolution concerning closed sessions for public meetings scheduled for the year 2024. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions on any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the nine initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 is the proposed adoption of the resolution concerning closed sessions for public meetings scheduled for the year 2024. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions on any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the nine initial casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.)

	26		28
1	ITEM NO. 5	1	ITEM NO. 5
2	Item No. 5 are applications for	2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
3	resubmitted casino key employee licenses and/or	3	(No response.)
4	for qualification.	4	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
5	They include: Mark A. Armstrong,	5	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
6	Nicholas Berardis, Tamara K. Brown, John M.	6	Five excuse me. 5a, Mark A.
7	Caruso, Denise G. Ciccarone, also known as	7	Armstrong. This matter has also been reviewed.
8	Denise G. Cohen, and also known as Denise G.	8	The Division raises no objection to Mr.
9	Maier, Angelo Concepcion Jr., Laura D. Cone,	9	Armstrong's resubmission.
10	also known as Laura D. McCardell, Bhupendra G.	10	There is a pending residency requirement
11	Dave, Gregory M. DeSantis, Michael S. Faccenda,	11	request as well.
12	Dennis J. Gallagher, Guy T. Grimm, Francis A.	12	No objection raised by the Division.
13	Iannello, Robert T. Kahler, Steven T. Laning,	13	Staff has also reviewed and concurs and
14	Barry J. Lubin, William Rodriguez, also known	14	recommends that you grant Mr. Armstrong's
15	as William Rodriguez-Ayala, Carlos X. Ruales,	15	resubmission with a waiver of the residency
16	also always known as Carlos X. Ruales-Bastidas,	16	requirement.
17	Dawn M. Smalley, also known as Dawn Cohen, also	17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
18	known as Dawn Cheesman, Louis J. Totoro, Jean	18	regarding this matter?
19	M. West, also known as Jean M. McMahon, Clare	19	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
20	E. Wooton, also known as Clare E. Sinnott, and	20	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
21	Karen E. Worman, also known as Karen E. King.	21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
22	There are 18 that have been reviewed	22	motion?
23	initially, and there is no objection raised by	23	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I mov
24	the Division with respect to those	24	to grant the resubmission application of Mark
25	resubmissions, as well as by Commission staff 27	25	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license
25	·	25	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license
	27		A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license
1	27 ITEM NO. 5	1	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 29 ITEM NO. 5
1 2	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as	1 2	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 2 ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided
1 2 3	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several	1 2 3	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 2! ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
1 2 3 4	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i,	1 2 3 4	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 2! ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
1 2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i, j, k, l, m, o, p, q, r, s, t, u, and v as	1 2 3 4 5	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 2: ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion.
1 2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i,	1 2 3 4 5 6	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 2: ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i, j, k, l, m, o, p, q, r, s, t, u, and v as identified on the agenda.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 2! ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i, j, k, l, m, o, p, q, r, s, t, u, and v as identified on the agenda. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 25 ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i, j, k, l, m, o, p, q, r, s, t, u, and v as identified on the agenda. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters?	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 2! ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i, j, k, l, m, o, p, q, r, s, t, u, and v as identified on the agenda. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 2: ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i, j, k, l, m, o, p, q, r, s, t, u, and v as identified on the agenda. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 2 ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i, j, k, l, m, o, p, q, r, s, t, u, and v as identified on the agenda. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 21 ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i, j, k, l, m, o, p, q, r, s, t, u, and v as identified on the agenda. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 21 ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairmant I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i, j, k, l, m, o, p, q, r, s, t, u, and v as identified on the agenda. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 2! ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairmar I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i, j, k, l, m, o, p, q, r, s, t, u, and v as identified on the agenda. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 2: ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i, j, k, l, m, o, p, q, r, s, t, u, and v as identified on the agenda. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee licenses.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 29 ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairmar I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 5c, Tamara K. Brown and 5n, Robert D.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i, j, k, l, m, o, p, q, r, s, t, u, and v as identified on the agenda. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 21 ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 5c, Tamara K. Brown and 5n, Robert D. Kahler, again, those are resubmitted casino key
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i, j, k, l, m, o, p, q, r, s, t, u, and v as identified on the agenda. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 21 ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 5c, Tamara K. Brown and 5n, Robert D. Kahler, again, those are resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They also involve
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i, j, k, l, m, o, p, q, r, s, t, u, and v as identified on the agenda. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 21 ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairmant I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 5c, Tamara K. Brown and 5n, Robert D. Kahler, again, those are resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They also involve multi-casino endorsement requests.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i, j, k, l, m, o, p, q, r, s, t, u, and v as identified on the agenda. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 21 ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 5c, Tamara K. Brown and 5n, Robert D. Kahler, again, those are resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They also involve multi-casino endorsement requests. Division has reviewed and recommends
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 110 111 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i, j, k, l, m, o, p, q, r, s, t, u, and v as identified on the agenda. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 21 ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 5c, Tamara K. Brown and 5n, Robert D. Kahler, again, those are resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They also involve multi-casino endorsement requests. Division has reviewed and recommends that those resubmissions be granted.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 5 which supports that the initial 18 be granted. Separate items will be called as different actions are required on several others. But the 18 include b, e, f, g, h, i, j, k, l, m, o, p, q, r, s, t, u, and v as identified on the agenda. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding any of these matters? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move grant the 18 resubmitted casino key employee licenses. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	A. Armstrong for a casino key employee license 29 ITEM NO. 5 and waive the residency requirement as provided for in NJSA 5:12-89b. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairmar I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 5c, Tamara K. Brown and 5n, Robert D. Kahler, again, those are resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They also involve multi-casino endorsement requests. Division has reviewed and recommends that those resubmissions be granted. Commission staff concurs and recommend

	30		32
1	ITEM NO. 5	1	ITEM NO. 5
2	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	2	Mollineaux?
3	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	3	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.
4	motion?	4	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?
5	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	5	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.
6	to grant the two resubmitted casino key	6	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?
7	employee licenses with multi-casino	7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.
8	endorsements.	8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: 5w is Karen E. Wooten.
9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	9	Again seeking the resubmitted casino key
10	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	10	employee license and continued qualification to
11	I second the motion.	11	serve as Senior Vice President and General
12	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	12	Manager for Boardwalk Regency Corporation, LLC.
13	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	13	The Division has reported and recommends
14	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	14	that the resubmitted casino key employee
15	favor, say aye?	15	licence and continued qualification be granted.
16	(Ayes.)	16	Commission staff has reviewed as well
17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?	17	and recommend that that action be taken by the
18	(No response.)	18	Commission.
19	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	19	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
20	MS. FAUNTLEROY: 5d, John M. Caruso	20	regarding this matter?
21	involves a request for the resubmitted casino	21	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
22	key employee license and for qual continued	22	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
23	qualification to serve as Director of Finance	23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
24	for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC.	24	motion?
25	Again, the Division has reviewed and	25	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
	31		33
1		1	
1 2	ITEM NO. 5	1 2	ITEM NO. 6
2	ITEM NO. 5 recommends the Commission grant the requested	2	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and
2	ITEM NO. 5 recommends the Commission grant the requested relief.	2 3	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification.
2 3 4	ITEM NO. 5 recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that	2 3 4	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 5 recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key	2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 5 recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key employee licenses and grant continued	2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.
2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 5 recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key employee licenses and grant continued qualification.	2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 5 recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key employee licenses and grant continued qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key employee licenses and grant continued qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 5 recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key employee licenses and grant continued qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 5 recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key employee licenses and grant continued qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 5 recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key employee licenses and grant continued qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 5 recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key employee licenses and grant continued qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key employee licenses and grant continued qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key employee licenses and grant continued qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant resubmitted key license and	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 5 recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key employee licenses and grant continued qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant resubmitted key license and qualification.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key employee licenses and grant continued qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 5 recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key employee licenses and grant continued qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key employee licenses and grant continued qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 6 are approvals through
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key employee licenses and grant continued qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 6 are approvals through Delegation of Authority between November 1,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 5 recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key employee licenses and grant continued qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 6 are approvals through Delegation of Authority between November 1, 2023, and November 30, 2023, pursuant to
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 5 recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key employee licenses and grant continued qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 6 are approvals through Delegation of Authority between November 1, 2023, and November 30, 2023, pursuant to Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 5 recommends the Commission grant the requested relief. Staff concurs and we also recommend that you approve their resubmitted casino key employee licenses and grant continued qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions regarding this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 6 to grant resubmitted key license and qualification. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 6 are approvals through Delegation of Authority between November 1, 2023, and November 30, 2023, pursuant to

36 34 1 ITEM NO. 6 1 ITEM NO. 6 2 2 MR. EALER: Good morning, Chairman and Pennington, for a poker shift manager position 3 3 Commissioners. I am Patrick Ealer, Licensing at Borgata. 4 4 and Financial Evaluation Unit Manager appearing On November 15th, 2023, temporary casino 5 on behalf of the Commission. 5 key employee license was granted to Barry B. 6 Between November 1st and November 30th, 6 Bing Jr., for a dual-rate security supervisor 7 7 2023, the staff of the Commission's Regulatory and security manager position at Bally's 8 8 Affairs Division granted the following Atlantic City. 9 approvals via its Delegated Authority. 9 And to Anthony T. Moody, also known as 10 On November 2nd, 2023, a title change 10 Ty Moody, for a dual-rate security supervisor 11 was approved for the temporary casino key 11 and security shift manager position at Harrah's 12 employee license that was previously granted to 12 Atlantic City. 13 Sherice A. Valentine for her employment at 13 On November 17th, 2023, temporary casino 14 Bally's Atlantic City. The new title is 14 key employee license was granted to Thomas A. 15 Surveillance Shift Manager. 15 Vanseters for a dual-rate surveillance officer 16 On November 3rd, 2023, temporary casino 16 and shift supervisor position at Tropicana 17 key employee licenses were granted to Deon M. 17 Atlantic City. 18 Crowley for a dual-rate security shift manager 18 And finally, on November 28th, 2023, a 19 and assistant shift manager position at Golden 19 temporary casino key employee license was 20 Nugget Atlantic City. 20 granted to Kayla A. Cimadori for a surveillance 21 To Johana F. Hernandez-Portillo for an 21 analyst position at Bally's Atlantic City. 22 22 assistant slot operation shift manager position And to Patrick W. Hansen for a 23 23 at Ocean Casino. surveillance lead officer position at Caesars 24 24 To Elizabeth I. Tenorio-Gravesande for a Atlantic City. 25 slot shift manager position at Bally's Atlantic 25 This memorializes the noted approvals 37 35 1 ITEM NO. 6 1 ITEM NO. 7 2 2 that were granted by the Commission's Division 3 And to Kenneth A. Wehmueller for a 3 of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated 4 4 sportsbook manager position at Tropicana Authority during this period. 5 5 And no further Commission action Atlantic City. 6 On November 6, 2023, the temporary 6 required. 7 7 casino key employee license with a multi-casino Thank you. 8 8 endorsement was granted to Jeffrey T. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 7 for your 9 Szatkowski for an interim surveillance 9 consideration are requests for inactivation of 10 10 department supervisor position at Hard Rock casino key employee licenses. 11 11 Atlantic City and Boardwalk 1000. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review 12 On November 8th, 2023, the temporary 12 those items with you. 13 casino key employee license was granted to 13 MR. EALER: Thank you. 14 Julissa Garcia for a poker floor supervisor/ 14 In lieu of filing a casino key employee 15 poker shift manager position at Borgata. 15 license review application, the following two 16 And a temporary casino key employee 16 individuals have requested to be placed on the 17 license was granted to Jason D. Odenbach for a 17 casino key employee license approved inactive 18 director of surveillance position at Borgata. 18 19 19 On November 13th, 2023, a temporary Elaine Fabel, also known as Elaine 20 20 casino key employee license was granted to Earl Bradley. 21 A. McClinton for an assistant shift manager, 21 And Joanne L. Mckensie, also known as 22 22 table games position at Ocean Casino. Joanne L. Abraham and Joanne L. Dwyer. 23 23 On November 14th, 2023, a temporary If the requests are granted, each 24 24 casino key employee license was granted to individual may remain on the approved inactive 25 Elaine M. Murphy, also known as Elaine M. 25 list for a period of up to five years.

	38		40
1	ITEM NO. 7	1	ITEM NO. 8
2	Commission staff has reviewed these	2	to have lapsed.
3	requests and recommends that you grant the	3	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
4	requested relief.	4	on any of these matters?
5	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	5	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
6	on any of these matters?	6	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
7	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
8	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	8	motion?
9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	9	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
10	motion?	10	to find that the ten casino key employee
11	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	11	licenses lapsed pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f)
12	to grant the requested relief and order that	12	of the regulations.
13	the two casino key employee licenses be	13	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
14	inactivated.	14	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
15	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second?	15	I second the motion.
16	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	16	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
17	I second the motion.	17	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
19	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	19	favor, say aye?
20		20	(Ayes.)
	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	20 21	
21	favor, say aye?		CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
22	(Ayes.)	22	(No response.)
23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?	23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
24	(No response.)	24	MR. EALER: Thank you.
25	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	25	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.
	39		41
1	ITEM NO. 8	1	ITEM NO. 9
2			
	MR. EALER: Thank you.	2	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is
3	MR. EALER: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is	$\begin{vmatrix} 2\\3 \end{vmatrix}$	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is consideration of the initial application of
3 4	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is	3	consideration of the initial application of
4	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key	3 4	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee
4 5	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee licenses. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review	3 4 5	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee license.
4 5 6	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee licenses. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review those with you.	3 4 5 6	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will
4 5 6 7	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee licenses. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review those with you. MR. EALER: At this time the following	3 4 5 6 7	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will address that matter with you.
4 5 6 7 8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee licenses. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review those with you. MR. EALER: At this time the following individuals are up for your consideration to	3 4 5 6 7 8	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will address that matter with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
4 5 6 7 8 9	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee licenses. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review those with you. MR. EALER: At this time the following individuals are up for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license:	3 4 5 6 7 8 9	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will address that matter with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission.
4 5 6 7 8 9 10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee licenses. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review those with you. MR. EALER: At this time the following individuals are up for your consideration to	3 4 5 6 7 8 9	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will address that matter with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee licenses. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review those with you. MR. EALER: At this time the following individuals are up for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license: Calvin L. Abercrombie, Grace S. Chow,	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will address that matter with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. Before you is the initial application of
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee licenses. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review those with you. MR. EALER: At this time the following individuals are up for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license: Calvin L. Abercrombie, Grace S. Chow, Robert J. Costello, Matthew N. Dziegrenuk, Robert D. Haines, Kelly L. Mooney, Michael R.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will address that matter with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. Before you is the initial application of William Hudgins for his casino key employee
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee licenses. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review those with you. MR. EALER: At this time the following individuals are up for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license: Calvin L. Abercrombie, Grace S. Chow, Robert J. Costello, Matthew N. Dziegrenuk,	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will address that matter with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. Before you is the initial application of William Hudgins for his casino key employee license.
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee licenses. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review those with you. MR. EALER: At this time the following individuals are up for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license: Calvin L. Abercrombie, Grace S. Chow, Robert J. Costello, Matthew N. Dziegrenuk, Robert D. Haines, Kelly L. Mooney, Michael R. Osley, Chirag Patel, Antonio M. Rodriguez, and Sandra L. Tozzi.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will address that matter with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. Before you is the initial application of William Hudgins for his casino key employee license. You have staff's memo and recommendation
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee licenses. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review those with you. MR. EALER: At this time the following individuals are up for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license: Calvin L. Abercrombie, Grace S. Chow, Robert J. Costello, Matthew N. Dziegrenuk, Robert D. Haines, Kelly L. Mooney, Michael R. Osley, Chirag Patel, Antonio M. Rodriguez, and Sandra L. Tozzi. In each of these cases the casino key	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will address that matter with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. Before you is the initial application of William Hudgins for his casino key employee license. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter.
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee licenses. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review those with you. MR. EALER: At this time the following individuals are up for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license: Calvin L. Abercrombie, Grace S. Chow, Robert J. Costello, Matthew N. Dziegrenuk, Robert D. Haines, Kelly L. Mooney, Michael R. Osley, Chirag Patel, Antonio M. Rodriguez, and Sandra L. Tozzi. In each of these cases the casino key employee license review application filing	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will address that matter with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. Before you is the initial application of William Hudgins for his casino key employee license. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Hudgins was notified of today's
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee licenses. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review those with you. MR. EALER: At this time the following individuals are up for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license: Calvin L. Abercrombie, Grace S. Chow, Robert J. Costello, Matthew N. Dziegrenuk, Robert D. Haines, Kelly L. Mooney, Michael R. Osley, Chirag Patel, Antonio M. Rodriguez, and Sandra L. Tozzi. In each of these cases the casino key employee license review application filing deadline has passed, and the individual has not	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will address that matter with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. Before you is the initial application of William Hudgins for his casino key employee license. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Hudgins was notified of today's proceedings.
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee licenses. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review those with you. MR. EALER: At this time the following individuals are up for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license: Calvin L. Abercrombie, Grace S. Chow, Robert J. Costello, Matthew N. Dziegrenuk, Robert D. Haines, Kelly L. Mooney, Michael R. Osley, Chirag Patel, Antonio M. Rodriguez, and Sandra L. Tozzi. In each of these cases the casino key employee license review application filing deadline has passed, and the individual has not filed a casino key employee license review	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will address that matter with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. Before you is the initial application of William Hudgins for his casino key employee license. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Hudgins was notified of today's proceedings. I would just ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed.
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee licenses. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review those with you. MR. EALER: At this time the following individuals are up for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license: Calvin L. Abercrombie, Grace S. Chow, Robert J. Costello, Matthew N. Dziegrenuk, Robert D. Haines, Kelly L. Mooney, Michael R. Osley, Chirag Patel, Antonio M. Rodriguez, and Sandra L. Tozzi. In each of these cases the casino key employee license review application filing deadline has passed, and the individual has not filed a casino key employee license review application nor requested to be placed on the	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will address that matter with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. Before you is the initial application of William Hudgins for his casino key employee license. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Hudgins was notified of today's proceedings. I would just ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee licenses. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review those with you. MR. EALER: At this time the following individuals are up for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license: Calvin L. Abercrombie, Grace S. Chow, Robert J. Costello, Matthew N. Dziegrenuk, Robert D. Haines, Kelly L. Mooney, Michael R. Osley, Chirag Patel, Antonio M. Rodriguez, and Sandra L. Tozzi. In each of these cases the casino key employee license review application filing deadline has passed, and the individual has not filed a casino key employee license review application nor requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will address that matter with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. Before you is the initial application of William Hudgins for his casino key employee license. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Hudgins was notified of today's proceedings. I would just ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee licenses. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review those with you. MR. EALER: At this time the following individuals are up for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license: Calvin L. Abercrombie, Grace S. Chow, Robert J. Costello, Matthew N. Dziegrenuk, Robert D. Haines, Kelly L. Mooney, Michael R. Osley, Chirag Patel, Antonio M. Rodriguez, and Sandra L. Tozzi. In each of these cases the casino key employee license review application filing deadline has passed, and the individual has not filed a casino key employee license review application nor requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive list.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will address that matter with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. Before you is the initial application of William Hudgins for his casino key employee license. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Hudgins was notified of today's proceedings. I would just ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee licenses. Again Manager Patrick Ealer will review those with you. MR. EALER: At this time the following individuals are up for your consideration to lapse their casino key employee license: Calvin L. Abercrombie, Grace S. Chow, Robert J. Costello, Matthew N. Dziegrenuk, Robert D. Haines, Kelly L. Mooney, Michael R. Osley, Chirag Patel, Antonio M. Rodriguez, and Sandra L. Tozzi. In each of these cases the casino key employee license review application filing deadline has passed, and the individual has not filed a casino key employee license review application nor requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	consideration of the initial application of William H. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will address that matter with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. Before you is the initial application of William Hudgins for his casino key employee license. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Hudgins was notified of today's proceedings. I would just ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy

	42		44
1	ITEM NO. 9	1	ITEM NO. 10
2	application of William Hudgins for a casino key	2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
3	employee license be denied for failing to	3	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 10 is
4	cooperate with the Division's investigation	4	consideration of the initial application of
5	into the Applicant's qualification for a casino	5	Pablo Mencia-Deleon for a casino key employee
6	key employee licensure as required by Section	6	license.
7	89 of the Casino Control Act.	7	Again Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
8	Subsequently the Commission at its	8	review that with you.
9	September 13th, 2023, meeting remanded the	9	MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman
10	matter to the contested-case process.	10	and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
11	As advised by the Commission, William	11	Counsel, appearing for the Commission.
12	Hudgins failed to submit the requisite hearing	12	For your consideration is the
13	request form and comply with the contested-case	13	stipulation of settlement for the initial
14	process.	14	application of Pablo Mencia-Deleon for his
15	Therefore, based on the Applicant's	15	casino key employee license. If approved, the
16	nonresponsiveness and failure to comply with	16	license will be valid through December of 2028.
17	the contested-case process, we would request	17	You have staff's memo and recommendation
18	that the Applicant's application for a casino	18	for this matter.
19	key employee license be denied.	19	Mr. Mencia-Deleon was notified of
20	Thank you.	20	today's proceeding.
21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: And for the record, Mr.	21	I would just ask counsel for to the
22	Hudgins is not here	22	Division to enter their appearance and proceed.
23	MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.	23	MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and
24	CHAIR PLOUSIS: in person or	24	Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
25	telephonically?	25	Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of
	43		45
1	ITEM NO. 9	1	ITEM NO. 10
2	MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.	2	Gaming Enforcement.
3	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.	3	You have the Division's report along
4	Are there any questions for counsel?	4	with the stipulation of settlement that has
5	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	5	been entered with the Applicant.
6	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	6	The Division respectfully requests that
7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	7	this stipulation be approved as submitted and
8	motion?	8	recommends the granting of the Applicant's
9	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	9	casino key employee license subject to the
			cusino key employee neemse subject to the
1 10	to: A. find William H. Hudgins disqualified	10	terms and conditions of the stipulation.
10 11	to: A, find William H. Hudgins disqualified pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), and NJSA	10	terms and conditions of the stipulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.
11	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), and NJSA	11	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.
11 12	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), and NJSA 5:12-86 and NJSA 5:12-89; and B, also deny his		CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there any questions for counsel?
11 12 13	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), and NJSA 5:12-86 and NJSA 5:12-89; and B, also deny his initial application for a casino key employee	11 12	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
11 12	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), and NJSA 5:12-86 and NJSA 5:12-89; and B, also deny his	11 12 13	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
11 12 13 14	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), and NJSA 5:12-86 and NJSA 5:12-89; and B, also deny his initial application for a casino key employee license.	11 12 13 14	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
11 12 13 14 15	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), and NJSA 5:12-86 and NJSA 5:12-89; and B, also deny his initial application for a casino key employee license. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	11 12 13 14 15	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
11 12 13 14 15 16	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), and NJSA 5:12-86 and NJSA 5:12-89; and B, also deny his initial application for a casino key employee license. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	11 12 13 14 15 16	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
11 12 13 14 15 16 17	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), and NJSA 5:12-86 and NJSA 5:12-89; and B, also deny his initial application for a casino key employee license. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	11 12 13 14 15 16 17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), and NJSA 5:12-86 and NJSA 5:12-89; and B, also deny his initial application for a casino key employee license. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	11 12 13 14 15 16 17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to approve the stipulation of settlement
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), and NJSA 5:12-86 and NJSA 5:12-89; and B, also deny his initial application for a casino key employee license. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), and NJSA 5:12-86 and NJSA 5:12-89; and B, also deny his initial application for a casino key employee license. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the initial application of Pablo Mencia-Deleon
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), and NJSA 5:12-86 and NJSA 5:12-89; and B, also deny his initial application for a casino key employee license. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the initial application of Pablo Mencia-Deleon for a casino key employee license subject to
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), and NJSA 5:12-86 and NJSA 5:12-89; and B, also deny his initial application for a casino key employee license. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?	11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the initial application of Pablo Mencia-Deleon for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), and NJSA 5:12-86 and NJSA 5:12-89; and B, also deny his initial application for a casino key employee license. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye? (Ayes.)	11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there any questions for counsel? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the initial application of Pablo Mencia-Deleon for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.

	46		48
1	ITEM NO. 11	1	ITEM NO. 12
2	I second the motion.	2	motion?
3	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	3	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
4	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	4	to approve the stipulation of settlement
5	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	5	between the Division and Applicant and grant
6	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	6	the initial application of George Arsenis for a
7	favor, say aye?	7	casino key employee license subject to
8	(Ayes.)	8	compliance with the terms and conditions as
9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?	9	provided for in the stipulation.
10	(No response.)	10	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second?
11	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	11	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 11 is	12	I second the motion.
13	consideration of the initial application of	13	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
14	George Arsenis for a casino key employee	14	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
15	license.	15	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
16	Again we have Senior Counsel Pimpinelli	16	favor, say aye?
17	to address that with you.	17	(Ayes.)
18	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and	18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
19	Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior	19	(No response.)
20	Counsel, here for the Commission.	20	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
21	For your consideration is another	21	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
22	stipulation of settlement. This time for the	22	Item No. 12 is the consideration of the
23	initial application of George Arsenis for his	23	initial application of Dylan M. Matekya for a
24	casino key employee license. If approved, it	24	casino key employee license.
25	will be valid through December of 2028.	25	Again Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
	47		49
1	ITEM NO. 11	1	ITEM NO. 12
2	You have staff's memo and recommendation	2	review that with you.
3	for this matter.	3	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman,
4	Mr. Arsenis was notified of today's	4	Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
5	proceedings.	5	Counsel, appearing for the Commission.
6	I would just ask counsel for the	6	For your consideration is the initial
7	Division to enter their appearance and proceed.	7	application of Dylan Matekya for a casino key
8	MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and	8	employee license.
9	Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy	9	You have staff's memo and recommendation
10	Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of	10	for this matter.
11	Gaming Enforcement.	11	Mr. Matekya was notified of today's
12	You have the Division's report along	12	proceedings.
13	with the stipulation of settlement that has	13	I would just ask counsel for the
14	been entered with the Applicant.	14	Division to enter their appearance and proceed.
15	The Division respectfully requests that	15	MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and
16	the stipulation be approved as submitted and	16	Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
17	recommends the granting of the Applicant's	17	Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of
18	casino key employee license subject to the	18	Gaming Enforcement.
19	terms and conditions of the stipulation.	19	On August 17th, 2023, the Division filed
20	Thank you.	20	a letter report recommending that the
21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	21	application of Dylan Matekya for a casino key
22	for counsel?	22	employee license be denied for failing to
23	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	23	cooperate with the Division's investigation
24 25	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	24	into the Applicant's qualification for a casino
23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	25	key employee licensure as required by Section

	50		52
1	ITEM NO. 12	1	ITEM NO. 13
2	89 of the Casino Control Act.	2	Again you have Senior Counsel Pimpinelli
3	Subsequently the Commission at its	3	to review that with you.
4	September 13th, 2023, meeting remanded the	4	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and
5	matter to the contested-case proposal.	5	Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior
6	As advised by the Commission, Dylan	6	Counsel, here for the Commission.
7	Matekya failed to submit the requisite hearing	7	For your consideration is the initial
8	request form and comply with the contested-case	8	application of Alexander Mateo for a casino key
9	process.	9	employee license.
10	Therefore, based on the Applicant's	10	You have staff's memo and recommendation
11	nonresponsive and failure to comply with the	11	for this matter.
12	contested-case process, we would request that	12	Mr. Mateo was notified of today's
13	Dylan Matekya's application for a casino key	13	proceedings.
14	employee license be denied.	14	I would just ask counsel for the
15	Thank you.	15	Division to enter their appearance and proceed.
16	CHAIR PLOUSIS: For the record, Mr.	16	MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and
17	Matekya is not here?	17	Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy
18	MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.	18	Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of
19	CHAIR PLOUSIS: In person or	19	Gaming Enforcement.
20	telephonically.	20	On August 17th, 2023, the Division filed
21	MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.	21	a letter report recommending that the
22	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	22	application of Alexander Mateo for a casino key
23	for counsel?	23	employee license be denied for failing to
24	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	24	cooperate with the Division's investigation
25	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	25	into the Applicant's qualification for a casino
	51		53
1	ITEM NO. 13	1	ITEM NO. 13
2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	2	key employee licensure as required by Section
3	motion?	3	89 of the Casino Control Act.
4	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	4	Subsequently the Commission at its
5	to: A, find Dylan M. Matekya disqualified	5	September 13th, 2023, meeting remanded the
6	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d) and NJSA	6	matter to the contested-case process.
7	5:12-86 and NJSA 5:12-89; and, B, also deny his	7	As advised by the Commission, Alexander
8	initial application for a casino key employee	8	Mateo failed to submit the requisite hearing
9	license.	9	request form and comply with the contested-case
10	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	10 11	process. Therefore, based on the Applicant's
11	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	12	nonresponsiveness and failure to comply with
12	I second the motion.	13	the contest-case process, we would request that
13	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	14	Alexander Mateo's application for a casino key
14 15	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	15	employee license be denied.
16		16	Thank you.
17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor, say aye?	17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record,
18	(Ayes.)	18	Mr. Mateo is not here in person or
19	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?	19	telephonically?
20	(No response.)	20	MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.
21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
22	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 13 is	22	for counsel?
1			
23	consideration of the initial application of	23	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
23 24	consideration of the initial application of Alexander Mateo for a casino key employee	23 24	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
	consideration of the initial application of Alexander Mateo for a casino key employee license.	1	

	54		56
1	ITEM NO. 14	1	ITEM NO. 14
2	motion?	2	recommends the granting of the Applicant's
3	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	3	casino key employee license subject to the
4	to: A, find Alexander Mateo disqualified	4	terms and conditions of the stipulation.
5	pursuant to NJSA 5:12-80(b) and (d), and NJSA	5	Thank you.
6	5:12-86 and NJSA 5:12-89; and, B, also deny his	6	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
7	initial application for a casino key employee	7	for counsel?
8	license.	8	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	9	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
10	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	10	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
11	I second the motion.	11	motion?
12	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	12	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
13	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	13	to approve the stipulation of settlement
14	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	14	between the Division and Applicant and grant
15	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	15	the initial application of Chris Rothstein for
16	favor, say aye?	16	a casino key employee license subject to
17	(Ayes.)	17	compliance with the terms and conditions as
18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?	18	provided for in the stipulation.
19	(No response.)	19	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
20	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.	20	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
21	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 14 is	21	I second the motion.
22	consideration of the initial application of	22	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
23	Chris Rothstein for a casino key employee	23	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
24	license.	24	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
25	Again you have Senior Counsel Pimpinelli	25	
	rigam you have being counsel i impliem	23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
		23	
	55	23	57
1	55 ITEM NO. 14	1	57 ITEM NO. 15
1 2	55 ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you.	1 2	57 ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye?
1 2 3	55 ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman	1 2 3	57 ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.)
1 2 3 4	55 ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior	1 2 3 4	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
1 2 3	TIEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission.	1 2 3	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.)
1 2 3 4	TEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is	1 2 3 4	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
1 2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is stipulation of settlement for the initial	1 2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you.
1 2 3 4 5 6	TEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is	1 2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is stipulation of settlement for the initial application of Chris Rothstein for his casino key employee license, which if approved will be	1 2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 15 is consideration of the
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is stipulation of settlement for the initial application of Chris Rothstein for his casino key employee license, which if approved will be valid through December of 2028.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 15 is consideration of the initial casino key employee licensure and
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is stipulation of settlement for the initial application of Chris Rothstein for his casino key employee license, which if approved will be	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 15 is consideration of the initial casino key employee licensure and plenary qualification of Gregory Kravitz to
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is stipulation of settlement for the initial application of Chris Rothstein for his casino key employee license, which if approved will be valid through December of 2028. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 15 is consideration of the initial casino key employee licensure and plenary qualification of Gregory Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is stipulation of settlement for the initial application of Chris Rothstein for his casino key employee license, which if approved will be valid through December of 2028. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Rothstein was notified of today's	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 15 is consideration of the initial casino key employee licensure and plenary qualification of Gregory Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President of Marina District Development Company, LLC.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is stipulation of settlement for the initial application of Chris Rothstein for his casino key employee license, which if approved will be valid through December of 2028. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Rothstein was notified of today's proceedings.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 15 is consideration of the initial casino key employee licensure and plenary qualification of Gregory Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President of Marina District Development Company, LLC. This matter was initiated by e-Petition
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is stipulation of settlement for the initial application of Chris Rothstein for his casino key employee license, which if approved will be valid through December of 2028. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Rothstein was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 15 is consideration of the initial casino key employee licensure and plenary qualification of Gregory Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President of Marina District Development Company, LLC. This matter was initiated by e-Petition PRN 0372302 that was filed on February 7, 2023,
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is stipulation of settlement for the initial application of Chris Rothstein for his casino key employee license, which if approved will be valid through December of 2028. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Rothstein was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 15 is consideration of the initial casino key employee licensure and plenary qualification of Gregory Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President of Marina District Development Company, LLC. This matter was initiated by e-Petition PRN 0372302 that was filed on February 7, 2023, seeking the temporary licensure and a temporary
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is stipulation of settlement for the initial application of Chris Rothstein for his casino key employee license, which if approved will be valid through December of 2028. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Rothstein was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 15 is consideration of the initial casino key employee licensure and plenary qualification of Gregory Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President of Marina District Development Company, LLC. This matter was initiated by e-Petition PRN 0372302 that was filed on February 7, 2023, seeking the temporary licensure and a temporary qualification of Mr. Kravitz to serve as
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is stipulation of settlement for the initial application of Chris Rothstein for his casino key employee license, which if approved will be valid through December of 2028. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Rothstein was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 15 is consideration of the initial casino key employee licensure and plenary qualification of Gregory Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President of Marina District Development Company, LLC. This matter was initiated by e-Petition PRN 0372302 that was filed on February 7, 2023, seeking the temporary licensure and a temporary qualification of Mr. Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President for MDDC,
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is stipulation of settlement for the initial application of Chris Rothstein for his casino key employee license, which if approved will be valid through December of 2028. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Rothstein was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 15 is consideration of the initial casino key employee licensure and plenary qualification of Gregory Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President of Marina District Development Company, LLC. This matter was initiated by e-Petition PRN 0372302 that was filed on February 7, 2023, seeking the temporary licensure and a temporary qualification of Mr. Kravitz to serve as
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is stipulation of settlement for the initial application of Chris Rothstein for his casino key employee license, which if approved will be valid through December of 2028. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Rothstein was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 15 is consideration of the initial casino key employee licensure and plenary qualification of Gregory Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President of Marina District Development Company, LLC. This matter was initiated by e-Petition PRN 0372302 that was filed on February 7, 2023, seeking the temporary licensure and a temporary qualification of Mr. Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President for MDDC,
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is stipulation of settlement for the initial application of Chris Rothstein for his casino key employee license, which if approved will be valid through December of 2028. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Rothstein was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 15 is consideration of the initial casino key employee licensure and plenary qualification of Gregory Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President of Marina District Development Company, LLC. This matter was initiated by e-Petition PRN 0372302 that was filed on February 7, 2023, seeking the temporary licensure and a temporary qualification of Mr. Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President for MDDC, also known as Borgata.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is stipulation of settlement for the initial application of Chris Rothstein for his casino key employee license, which if approved will be valid through December of 2028. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Rothstein was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 15 is consideration of the initial casino key employee licensure and plenary qualification of Gregory Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President of Marina District Development Company, LLC. This matter was initiated by e-Petition PRN 0372302 that was filed on February 7, 2023, seeking the temporary licensure and a temporary qualification of Mr. Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President for MDDC, also known as Borgata. You considered that request at your
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is stipulation of settlement for the initial application of Chris Rothstein for his casino key employee license, which if approved will be valid through December of 2028. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Rothstein was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. You have the Division's report along	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 15 is consideration of the initial casino key employee licensure and plenary qualification of Gregory Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President of Marina District Development Company, LLC. This matter was initiated by e-Petition PRN 0372302 that was filed on February 7, 2023, seeking the temporary licensure and a temporary qualification of Mr. Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President for MDDC, also known as Borgata. You considered that request at your March 8, 2023, proceeding, which was granted
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 14 that will address that with you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel, appearing for the Commission. My final matter before you today is stipulation of settlement for the initial application of Chris Rothstein for his casino key employee license, which if approved will be valid through December of 2028. You have staff's memo and recommendation for this matter. Mr. Rothstein was notified of today's proceedings. I would ask counsel for the Division to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. You have the Division's report along with the stipulation of settlement that has	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 15 favor, say aye? (Ayes.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it. MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 15 is consideration of the initial casino key employee licensure and plenary qualification of Gregory Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President of Marina District Development Company, LLC. This matter was initiated by e-Petition PRN 0372302 that was filed on February 7, 2023, seeking the temporary licensure and a temporary qualification of Mr. Kravitz to serve as Customer Development, Vice President for MDDC, also known as Borgata. You considered that request at your March 8, 2023, proceeding, which was granted and reflected in Commission Resolution

	58		60
1	ITEM NO. 15	1	ITEM NO. 16
2	and his plenary qualification.	2	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner
3	You have counsel for MDDC, MGM, as well	3	Mollineaux?
4	as counsel for to the Division.	4	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.
5	With your permission, Mr. Chairman, I	5	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?
6	would ask that they enter their appearance and	6	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.
7	address the Commission you directly.	7	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?
8	MR. MADAMBA: Good morning. Patrick	8	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.
9	Madamba, Senior Vice President and Legal	9	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
10	Counsel for MGM International and Marina	10	Item No. 16 is consideration of the
11	District Development Company.	11	plenary qualification of Benjamin S. Winston to
12	I've had an opportunity I've had an	12	serve as an Outside Director of MGM Resorts
13	opportunity to review the draft resolution and	13	International.
14	would just ask that it be granted for Mr.	14	This matter was initiated by a Joint
15	Kravitz.	15	Petition, PRN 0862302 that was filed March 27,
16	Thank you.	16	2023, by Petitioners MDDC and MGM seeking, as
17	MS. RICHARDSON: Good morning, Chairman	17	indicated, the temporary qualification of
18	and Commissioners. Tracy Richardson, Deputy	18	Benjamin Winston to serve as an Outside
19	Attorney General, for the Division of Gaming	19	Director for MGM.
20	Enforcement.	20	That matter was considered at your April
21	You have our report dated November 24 of	21	12, 2023, meeting and temporary qualification
22	2023, which recommends the plenary casino key	22	was granted as reflected in Commission
23	employee licensure and qualification for	23	Resolution 23-04-12-14.
24	Gregory Kravitz.	24	Before you now is Mr. Winston's plenary
25	We've also reviewed the draft resolution	25	qualification.
1	59 ITEM NO. 15	1	61 ITEM NO. 16
2	and have no objections.	2	We have same counsel present. And with
3	Thank you.	3	your permission, Mr. Chairman, I ask that they
4	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	4	again enter their appearance and address the
5	for counsel?	5	Commission.
6	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	6	MR. MADAMBA: Again for the record, I'm
7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	7	Pat Madamba, Senior Vice President and Legal
8	motion?	8	Counsel for MGM Resorts International and
9	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	9	Marina District Development Company.
10	to adopt the draft resolution and: A, grant an	10	I apologize. I was remiss in actually
11	initial casino key employee license to Gregory	11	saying, good morning, Chairman Plousis. Good
12	Kravitz and pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89b; and B,	12	morning, Vice Chair Cooper.
13	also find Mr. Kravitz qualified to serve as	13	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Good morning.
14	Customer Development, Vice President for Marina	14	MR. MADAMBA: Commissioner Mollineaux.
15	District Development Company, LLC, in	15	I've read the draft resolution. It's
16	accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1, and NJAC	16	fine in form and substance. Thank you. That ask that it be granted.
17	13:69C-2.6.	17 18	MS. RICHARDSON: Good morning again,
18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	19	Chairman and Commissioners. Tracy Richardson,
19	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	20	Deputy Attorney General for the Division of
20	I second the motion.	20 21	Gaming Enforcement.
21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	22	We filed a report dated November 27,
22	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	23	2023, that recommends the plenary qualification
23	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	24	of Benjamin Winston.
24 25	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?	25	We've also reviewed the draft resolution
23	voic:		

	62		64
1	ITEM NO. 16	1	ITEM NO. 17
2	and have no objections.	2	On May 31, 2023, subsequent to the
3	Thank you.	3	temporary qualification, Miss Harris was
4	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions	4	appointed to also serve as Chair of Bally's
5	for counsel?	5	Audit Committee.
6	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	6	Before you today is consideration the
7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	7	plenary qualification of Tracy Sophia Harris to
8	motion?	8	serve as both Vice President Director of
9	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	9	Bally's AC and Chair of Bally's Corporation
10	to adopt the draft resolution and find Benjamin	10	and Chair of Bally's Audit Committee.
11	S. Winston qualified to serve as an Outside	11	You have counsel for both Bally's as
12	Director for MGM Resorts International in	12	well as the Division present.
13	accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC	13	And with your permission, Mr. Chairman,
14	13:69C-2.7.	14	I would ask that they enter their appearances
15	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		15	and address the Commission directly.
16	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	16	MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair and
17	I second the motion.	17	Commissioners.
18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	18	I'm here today to respectfully request
19	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	19	the plenary qualification of Tracy Harris to
20	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	20	serve as a director of Bally's Corporation and
21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call	21	Chair of its Audit Committee.
22	vote?	22	I have reviewed the draft resolution and
23	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner	23	have no objections.
24	Mollineaux?	24	Thank you.
25	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.	25	MR. LEE: Good morning, Chairman and
	63		65
1	ITEM NO. 17	1	ITEM NO. 17
2	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?	2	Commissioners. Deputy Attorney General James
3	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.	3	
4		1 3	Lee on behalf of the Division of Gaming
	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?	4	Lee on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement.
5	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.		Enforcement.
	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.	4 5	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report
5 6	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	4 5 6	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending
5 6 7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you.	4 5 6 7	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending qualification for Tracy Harris.
5 6 7 8	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you.	4 5 6 7 8	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending qualification for Tracy Harris. And the Division has reviewed the draft
5 6 7 8 9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Happy holidays, everyone.	4 5 6 7 8 9	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending qualification for Tracy Harris. And the Division has reviewed the draft resolution and has no objections.
5 6 7 8 9 10	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Happy holidays, everyone. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you.	4 5 6 7 8 9	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending qualification for Tracy Harris. And the Division has reviewed the draft resolution and has no objections. Thank you.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Happy holidays, everyone. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 17 is the	4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending qualification for Tracy Harris. And the Division has reviewed the draft resolution and has no objections. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions
5 6 7 8 9 10 11	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Happy holidays, everyone. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 17 is the consideration of the plenary qualification of	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending qualification for Tracy Harris. And the Division has reviewed the draft resolution and has no objections. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel on this matter?
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Happy holidays, everyone. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 17 is the consideration of the plenary qualification of Tracy S. Harris to serve as Director of Bally's	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending qualification for Tracy Harris. And the Division has reviewed the draft resolution and has no objections. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel on this matter? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Happy holidays, everyone. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 17 is the consideration of the plenary qualification of Tracy S. Harris to serve as Director of Bally's Corporation.	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending qualification for Tracy Harris. And the Division has reviewed the draft resolution and has no objections. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel on this matter? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Happy holidays, everyone. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 17 is the consideration of the plenary qualification of Tracy S. Harris to serve as Director of Bally's Corporation. This matter was initiated by Petition	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending qualification for Tracy Harris. And the Division has reviewed the draft resolution and has no objections. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel on this matter? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Happy holidays, everyone. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 17 is the consideration of the plenary qualification of Tracy S. Harris to serve as Director of Bally's Corporation. This matter was initiated by Petition PRN 0482303 that was dated February 17, 2023,	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending qualification for Tracy Harris. And the Division has reviewed the draft resolution and has no objections. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel on this matter? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Happy holidays, everyone. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 17 is the consideration of the plenary qualification of Tracy S. Harris to serve as Director of Bally's Corporation. This matter was initiated by Petition PRN 0482303 that was dated February 17, 2023, by casino licensee Premier Entertainment AC,	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending qualification for Tracy Harris. And the Division has reviewed the draft resolution and has no objections. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel on this matter? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Happy holidays, everyone. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 17 is the consideration of the plenary qualification of Tracy S. Harris to serve as Director of Bally's Corporation. This matter was initiated by Petition PRN 0482303 that was dated February 17, 2023, by casino licensee Premier Entertainment AC, LLC, doing business as Bally's Atlantic City	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending qualification for Tracy Harris. And the Division has reviewed the draft resolution and has no objections. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel on this matter? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Tracy S.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Happy holidays, everyone. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 17 is the consideration of the plenary qualification of Tracy S. Harris to serve as Director of Bally's Corporation. This matter was initiated by Petition PRN 0482303 that was dated February 17, 2023, by casino licensee Premier Entertainment AC, LLC, doing business as Bally's Atlantic City Hotel and Casino seeking the temporary	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending qualification for Tracy Harris. And the Division has reviewed the draft resolution and has no objections. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel on this matter? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Tracy S. Harris qualified to serve as a Director and
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Happy holidays, everyone. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 17 is the consideration of the plenary qualification of Tracy S. Harris to serve as Director of Bally's Corporation. This matter was initiated by Petition PRN 0482303 that was dated February 17, 2023, by casino licensee Premier Entertainment AC, LLC, doing business as Bally's Atlantic City Hotel and Casino seeking the temporary qualification of Tracy Harris to serve as a	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending qualification for Tracy Harris. And the Division has reviewed the draft resolution and has no objections. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel on this matter? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Tracy S. Harris qualified to serve as a Director and Chair of the Audit Committee for Bally's
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Happy holidays, everyone. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 17 is the consideration of the plenary qualification of Tracy S. Harris to serve as Director of Bally's Corporation. This matter was initiated by Petition PRN 0482303 that was dated February 17, 2023, by casino licensee Premier Entertainment AC, LLC, doing business as Bally's Atlantic City Hotel and Casino seeking the temporary qualification of Tracy Harris to serve as a Director of Bally's.	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending qualification for Tracy Harris. And the Division has reviewed the draft resolution and has no objections. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel on this matter? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Tracy S. Harris qualified to serve as a Director and Chair of the Audit Committee for Bally's Corporation in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Happy holidays, everyone. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 17 is the consideration of the plenary qualification of Tracy S. Harris to serve as Director of Bally's Corporation. This matter was initiated by Petition PRN 0482303 that was dated February 17, 2023, by casino licensee Premier Entertainment AC, LLC, doing business as Bally's Atlantic City Hotel and Casino seeking the temporary qualification of Tracy Harris to serve as a Director of Bally's. At the Commission's March 8, 2023,	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending qualification for Tracy Harris. And the Division has reviewed the draft resolution and has no objections. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel on this matter? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Tracy S. Harris qualified to serve as a Director and Chair of the Audit Committee for Bally's Corporation in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Happy holidays, everyone. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 17 is the consideration of the plenary qualification of Tracy S. Harris to serve as Director of Bally's Corporation. This matter was initiated by Petition PRN 0482303 that was dated February 17, 2023, by casino licensee Premier Entertainment AC, LLC, doing business as Bally's Atlantic City Hotel and Casino seeking the temporary qualification of Tracy Harris to serve as a Director of Bally's. At the Commission's March 8, 2023, meeting, that temporary qualification was	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending qualification for Tracy Harris. And the Division has reviewed the draft resolution and has no objections. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel on this matter? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Tracy S. Harris qualified to serve as a Director and Chair of the Audit Committee for Bally's Corporation in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.7. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you. MR. MADAMBA: Happy holidays, everyone. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 17 is the consideration of the plenary qualification of Tracy S. Harris to serve as Director of Bally's Corporation. This matter was initiated by Petition PRN 0482303 that was dated February 17, 2023, by casino licensee Premier Entertainment AC, LLC, doing business as Bally's Atlantic City Hotel and Casino seeking the temporary qualification of Tracy Harris to serve as a Director of Bally's. At the Commission's March 8, 2023,	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Enforcement. In front of you is the Division's report dated November 27, 2023, recommending qualification for Tracy Harris. And the Division has reviewed the draft resolution and has no objections. Thank you. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for counsel on this matter? VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Tracy S. Harris qualified to serve as a Director and Chair of the Audit Committee for Bally's Corporation in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.

	66		68
1	ITEM NO. 18	1	ITEM NO. 18
2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	2	November 27, 2023, with an attached stipulation
3	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	3	of settlement executed by the Division and the
4	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call	4	Applicant.
5	vote?	5	Upon your approval of the stipulation,
6	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner	6	the Division recommends the plenary casino key
7	Mollineaux?	7	employee licensure and qualification of Tiffany
8	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.	8	Brown as Director of Human Resources for Golden
9	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?	9	Nugget Atlantic City, LLC.
10	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.	10	The Division has reviewed the draft
11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?	11	resolution and as no objections to it.
12	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.	12	Thank you.
13	MS. KAUFMAN: Thank you.	13	MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning. Before
14	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 18 is	14	you today is the petition seeking the plenary
15	consideration of the initial casino key	15	qualification of Miss Brown as well as the
16		16	•
17	employee licensure and plenary qualification of Tiffany J. Brown to serve as Director of Human	17	issuance of a casino key employee license for her to serve as the Director of Human Resources
18	Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC.	18	at Golden Nugget.
19		19	
	This matter was initiated by e-Petition	1	We there's also a stipulation here
20	PRN 0462304 dated February 15, 2023, by casino	20	today. We have reviewed the stipulation. Miss Brown has reviewed it. We've gone through it
21	licensee, Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC,	21	
22	seeking Ms. Brown's temporary qualification and	22	with the Division. It is acceptable, and she
23	temporary casino key employee licensure to	23	has executed it.
24	serve, as indicated, of Director of Human	24	We have also reviewed the draft
25	Resources.	25	resolution and have no comments or concerns
	67		69
1	ITEM NO. 18	1	ITEM NO. 18
2	You considered that initial petition at	2	with that. And we would ask that you approve
3	your March 8, 2023, public meeting, granted	3	the resolution.
4	temporary casino key employee licensure and	4	Thank you.
5	temporary qualification as reflected in	5	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.
6	Commission Resolution No. 23-03-08-19.	6	Are there any questions for counsel or
7	Before you today is the initial casino	7	the Applicant?
8	key employee licensure and plenary	8	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
9	qualification of Miss Brown.	9	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
10	You have counsel both for Golden Nugget	10	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Miss Brown, I have one
11	on behalf of Miss Brown and for the Division	11	question. Are you are you confident that
12	present.	12	you can fulfill those stipulations?
13	And with your permission, Mr. Chairman,	13	MS. FAUNTLEROY: You want to swear her
14	I ask that they enter their appearances and	14	in?
15	speak to the Commission directly.	15	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Okay. I'm sorry.
16	MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning, Chair,	16	MR. NANCE: Would you please stand and
17	members of the Commission. Pacifico Agnellini,	17	raise your right hand?
18	Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, on behalf of	18	
19	Tiffany Brown. Also with me today is Miss	19	TIFFANY J. BROWN, having been first duly
20	Brown.	20	sworn remotely, testified as follows:
21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.	21	
22	MR. LEE: Good morning, Chairman and	22	MR. NANCE: Please state your name for
23	Commissioners. James Lee, Deputy Attorney	23	the record.
24	General for the Division of Gaming Enforcement.	24	MS. BROWN: Tiffany Joyce Brown.
25	You have the Division's report dated	25	MR. NANCE: Okay. Thank you.
	-		

	70		72
1	ITEM NO. 18	1	
2	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.	2	MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with
3	Miss Brown, again, can you fulfill the	3	Resolution 23-12-06-03, the next closed session
4	stipulations?	4	shall be held on Wednesday, January 10, 2024,
5	MS. BROWN: Yes. Yes.	5	at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.
6	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are you confident you	6	CHAIR PLOUSIS: This is the public
7	can?	7	participation portion of the meeting. Is there
8	MS. BROWN: Yes.	8	anyone from the public that wishes to speak?
9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Okay. Well, if there's	9	(No response.)
10	any snags there that you don't think you can	10	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Miss Fauntleroy, do we
11	fulfill the obligations, please advise the	11	have any e-mail comments?
12	Division before, you know, the stipulations are	12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: No, Mr. Chairman.
13	in violation.	13	CHAIR PLOUSIS: The public participation
14	MS. BROWN: Absolutely.	14	portion is now closed.
15	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Okay. Thank you.	15	Is there a motion to adjourn?
16	Any other questions for counsel?	16	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I'll
17	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	17	make the motion.
18	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second?
19	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a	19	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,
20	motion?	20	I second the motion.
21	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any discussion?
22	to approve the stipulation of settlement	22	(No response.)
23	between the Division and Applicant and: A,	23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
24	grant an initial casino key employee license to	24	favor, say aye.
25	Tiffany J. Brown pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89b;	25	(Ayes.)
25	Tiffany J. Brown pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89b; 71	25	(Ayes.) 73
25		25	
	71		
1	71 ITEM NO. 18	1	73
1 2	71 ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve	1 2	73 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?
1 2 3	71 ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden	1 2 3	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.)
1 2 3 4	71 ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with	1 2 3 4	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now
1 2 3 4 5	71 ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 subject to	1 2 3 4 5	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now adjourned.
1 2 3 4 5 6	T1 ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as	1 2 3 4 5 6	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now adjourned. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	TITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now adjourned. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	71 ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second?	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now adjourned. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you. (Public Meeting 23-12-06 was adjourned)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	T1 ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now adjourned. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you. (Public Meeting 23-12-06 was adjourned)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	T1 ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now adjourned. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you. (Public Meeting 23-12-06 was adjourned)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	TIEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now adjourned. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you. (Public Meeting 23-12-06 was adjourned)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now adjourned. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you. (Public Meeting 23-12-06 was adjourned)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now adjourned. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you. (Public Meeting 23-12-06 was adjourned)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now adjourned. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you. (Public Meeting 23-12-06 was adjourned)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote?	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now adjourned. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you. (Public Meeting 23-12-06 was adjourned)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now adjourned. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you. (Public Meeting 23-12-06 was adjourned)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux?	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now adjourned. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you. (Public Meeting 23-12-06 was adjourned)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now adjourned. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you. (Public Meeting 23-12-06 was adjourned)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now adjourned. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you. (Public Meeting 23-12-06 was adjourned)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now adjourned. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you. (Public Meeting 23-12-06 was adjourned)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now adjourned. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you. (Public Meeting 23-12-06 was adjourned)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 18 and, B, also find Miss Brown qualified to serve as Director of Human Resources for Golden Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.6 subject to compliance with the terms and conditions as provided for in the stipulation. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there is second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR PLOUSIS: Meeting is now adjourned. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. VICE CHAIR COOPER: Thank you. (Public Meeting 23-12-06 was adjourned)

74	
1	
2 CERTIFICATE	
3 4 I, M. DARLENE ENGEL, a Certified Court Reporter	
5 and Notary Public of the State of New Jersey, certify	
6 that the foregoing is a true and accurate transcript	
7 of the proceedings. 8	
9 I further certify that I am neither attorney, of	
10 counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the	
11 parties to the action; further that I am not a	
12 relative or employee of any attorney or counsel 13 employed in this case; nor am I financially interested	
14 in the action.	
15	
16 17	
18	
19	
20 M. DARLENE ENGEL, CCR	
21 License No 30XI0102300	
22	
Dated: December 7, 2023	
24 My Notary Commission Expires	
November 21, 2024	
25 ID No 2062871	

	65:18	Anthony 36:9	54:7,22 55:8
<u>A</u>	adoption 4:7	Antonio 5:19	56:15
a.m1:14,14	23:14	39:14	applications
4:2 5:2 6:2	adult 17:18	Apex 17:11	4:8,15 24:13
7:2 72:5	addicir.io	apologize	26:2
73:9	70:11	61:10	appointed 64:4
a/k/a 4:12,14	advised 42:11	appearance	appreciate
4:18,20 5:4 5:5,6,7,8,9	50:6 53:7	41:19 44:22	20:5,14,20
5:13,13	Affairs 2:8	47:7 49:14	20:25 21:4
Abercrombie	34:8 37:3	52:15 55:16	appropriate
5:15 39:11	African 14:9	58:6 61:4	8:3
able 8:6 11:16	14:24	appearances	approval 4:6
Abraham 5:14	agenda 4:1 5:1	64:14 67:14	21:13 22:16
37:22	6:1 27:7	appearing 34:4	68:5
Absolutely	Agnellini 3:14	41:10 44:11	approvals 5:10
70:14	67:16 , 17	49:5 55:5	33:19 34:9
AC 63:17 64:9	68:13	applauding	36:25
accept 8:9	ago 10:23	11:24	approve 22:25
acceptable	Aleisha 4:14	Applause 12:6	31:5 45:18
68 : 22	4:14,14	19:6 21:8	48:4 56:13
access 8:7	24:19,20,20	Applicant 45:5	69:2 70:22
accurate 74:6	Alexander 6:6	45:19 47:14	approved 34:11
acknowledge	51:24 52:8	48:5 55:23	37:17,24
13:5	52:22 53:7 53:14 54:4	56:14 68:4 69:7 70:23	39:21 44:15 45:7 46:24
Act 7:8 42:7	alike 9:22	Applicant's	47:16 55:9
50:2 53:3	20:10	42:5,15,18	55:25
action 29:23	ALISA 2:3	45:8 47:17	April 60:20
32:17 37:5	Allegiance	49:24 50:10	area 14:10
74:11,14 actions 27:4	7:20,21	52:25 53:11	Armstrong 4:16
add 12:12,14	allow 18:21	56:2	26:5 28:7,25
Additionally	American 10:13	application	Armstrong's
11:19	Americans 14:9	5:20,22,23	28:9,14
address 7:16	14:24	6:4 , 5 , 7	Arsenis5:24
7:25 41:7	analyst36:21	21:13 28:24	46:14,23
46:17 55:2	and/or 4:15	37:15 39:17	47:4 48:6
58:7 61:4	26:3	39:20 41:3	art 10:8,9
64:15	Angelo 4:19	41:11 42:2	11:20
adjourn 72:15	26:9	42:18 43:13	artist18:22
adjourned 73:5	annual 4:6	44:4,14	arts 12:22,25
73:8	7:11 9:16,23	45:20 46:13	assistant
adjournment	11:3,10	46:23 48:6	34:19,22
8:15	13:12 22:16	48:23 49:7	35:21
adjourns 7:18	22:25 answer9:6	49:21 50:13 51:8,23 52:8	ASSOCIATES 1:20
adopt 23:24	19:5	52:22 53:14	Atlantic1:10
59:10 62:10	19.0]	ACTAILCECT.TO
	1	•	1

Г			
1:13 3:14	23:9,12 24:8	16:5,19,22	57:19
6:17 9:15,20	24:11 25:21	17:20,21	Bradley 5:13
10:2,8,13,17	25:24 27:25	18:4,6,14	37:20
10:20 11:9	28:4 29:11	19:13	brightened
12:24 13:24	29:14 30:16	beautiful	21:4
14:9 17:13	30:19 38:22	14:17 16:13	bring 18:16
17:16 18:8	38:25 40:20	16:18 18:24	broad 10:24
30:24 34:14	40:23 43:23	beginning8:13	brother 15:20
34:20,25	44:2 46:8,11	10:6	18:12
35:5,11 36:8	48:17,20	behalf 34:5	brother-in
36:12,17,21	51:18,21	41:22 44:25	15:24
36:24 63:18	54:17,20	47:10 49:17	brought 14:11
66:18,21	57:3,6 72:25	52:18 55:19	Brown 4:17
68:9 71:4		65:3 67:11	6:16,17 26:6
attached 68:2	В	67:18	29:16 66:17
attorney 3:2,6	b 2:1 4:10,17	benefits 9:21	67:9,11,19
3:10,13	5:13,16 27:5	Benjamin 6:12	67:20 68:8
41:22 44:25	36:5 43:12	60:11,18	68:15,21
47:10 49:17	51:7 54:6	61:24 62:10	69:10,24,24
52:18 55:19	59:12 69:19	Berardis 4:17	70:3,5,8,14
58:19 61:20	71:2	26:6	70:25 71:2
65:2 67:23	back 15:20,25	best 12:2	71:24
74:9,12	16:2,3,8	13:10,14	Brown's 66:22
ATTORNEYS 2:11	17:3 18:8,23	BETH 2:3	Brownstein
3:10	background	Bhupendra 4:20	3:13 67:18
audio 8:21	20:23	26:10	built 10:16
Audit 64:5,10	Baer 7:8	biggest 10:12	business 15:21
64:21 65:20	Bally's 3:11	Bing 36:6	63:18
August 41:24	6:14 34:14	black 10:18	businesses
49:19 52:20	34:25 36:7	Bleshman 4:14	16:25
Authority 5:10	36:21 63:13	24:20	busses 14:12
33:20 34:9	63:18,21	Blockson 16:20	Byron 7:7
37:4	64:4,9,9,10	boardwalk1:12	
available8:17	64:11,20	10:14 16:12	C
Avenue 1:12	65:20	32:12 35:11	c 3:1 4:10,11
15:7	Barry 4:24	Bone 9:24 10:6	4:17 5:16
awards 19:25	26:14 36:5	10:25 11:7	24:17 74:2,2
aye 22:10 23:8	based 39:23	11:11 13:2	Caesars 36:23
24:7 25:20	42:15 50:10	13:25 14:22	call 9:6 31:23
27:24 29:10	53:11	15:16 16:4	33:9 59:24
30:15 38:21	beach 9:24	16:22 18:14	62:21 66:4
40:19 43:22	10:6,25 11:7	bones 14:20	71:14
46:7 48:16	11:11 13:2	19:13	call-in 8:21
51:17 54:16	13:25 14:13	book 17:19	called 8:23,24
57:2 72:24	14:19,22	Borgata 35:15	27:3
Ayes 22:11,14	15:2,7,8,17	35:18 36:3	callers 8:19
Ayes 22:11,14	15:2,7,8,17	35:18 36:3	Callers 8:19

Calvin 5:15	63:17,19	32:4,5,7,19	67:21 69:5,9
39:11	66:15,20,23	32:22,23,25	69:10,15
camera 8:25	67:4,7 68:6	33:4,7,9,14	70:2,6,9,15
Carlos 5:5,5	68:16 70:24	33:15,17	70:17,19,21
26:15,16	cast 9:15	38:5,8,9,11	71:8,11,13
Caruso 4:18	ccc.nj.gov	38:15,18,20	71:14,19,20
26:7 30:20	8:11,13	38:23,25	71:22 72:6
case 74:13	CCR 74:20	40:3,5,7,9	72:10,13,16
cases 39:16	celebrating	40:13,16,18	72:18,21,23
casino1:2 2:2	10:20	40:21,23,25	73:2,4,7
2:4 4:8,15	celebrities	42:21,24	Chairman 9:5
5:12,14,21	16:9	43:3,6,7,9	9:12 11:22
5:22,24 6:4	center 10:23	43:15,18,20	12:13 21:10
6:6,7,8,15	Certified1:17	43:21,24	21:25 22:5
7:9 9:14	74:4	44:2 45:11	22:24 23:3
11:8 24:13	certify 74:5,9	45:14,15,17	23:23 24:2
25:3,11 26:3	Chair 2:2,3	45:24 46:3,4	25:10,14
27:15 28:25	3:3,7 7:22	46:6,9,11	27:14,18
29:17 30:6	9:10,11,13	47:21,24,25	28:23 29:5
30:21 31:5	12:7,9,11	48:3,10,13	30:5,10
32:9,14	13:17,20	48:15,18,20	31:14,18
34:11,16,23	20:19 21:3	50:16,19,22	32:6,25 33:5
35:7,13,16	21:19,22,23	50:25 51:2,4	33:16 34:2
35:20,22,24	21:25 22:4,7	51:10,13,15	38:11,16
36:4,13,19	22:9,12,14	51:16,19,21	40:9,14 41:8
37:10,14,17	22:18,20,22	53:17,21,24	41:20 43:9
38:13 39:4	22:24 23:2,5	53:25 54:3,9	43:16 44:9
39:10,16,19	23:7,10,12	54:12,14,15	44:23 45:17
39:21,24	23:17,20,21	54:18,20	45:25 46:18
40:10 41:4	23:23,25	56:6,8,10,12	47:8 48:3,11
41:12 42:2,5	24:4,6,9,11	56:19,22,23	49:3,15 51:4
42:7,18	25:4,7,8,10	56:25 57:4,6	51:11 52:4
43:13 44:5 44:15 45:9	25:13,16,18 25:19,22,24	59:4,6,7,9 59:18,21,23	52:16 54:3 54:10 55:3
45:21 46:14	I ' '		55:17 56:12
46:24 47:18	27:8,10,12 27:14,17,20	59:24 60:5,6 60:8 61:12	56:20 58:5
48:7,24 49:7	27:21,23	61:13 62:4,6	58:17 59:9
49:21,24	28:2,4,17,19	62:7,9,15,18	59:19 60:7
50:2,13 51:8	28:21,23	62:20,21	61:3,11,19
51:24 52:8	29:4,7,9,12	63:2,3,5	62:9,16 63:4
52:22,25	29:14,24	64:4,9,10,16	64:13,25
53:3,14 54:7	30:3,5,9,12	64:21 65:11	65:17,24
54:23 55:8	30:14,17,19	65:13,15,17	66:11 67:13
56:3,16	31:8,11,12	65:20,23	67:22 70:21
57:10,25	31:14,17,20	66:2,4,9,10	71:9,21
58:22 59:11	31:22,23	66:12 67:16	72:12,16,19

			· ·
Chairwoman	City's10:18	37:2 63:22	52:17 55:4
11:23	10:20	Commissioner	55:18 58:18
chance 15:25		2:3 9:8,9	61:19 64:17
	Clare 5:8,8	11:23 13:20	65:2 67:23
change 34:10	26:19,20		
changing 14:25	cleaned 14:19	13:21,23	commitment
channel 8:8	closed 21:11	14:21 15:13	11:19
chapter 7:6	21:15 23:15	19:2,7,12,16	Committee 64:5
11:14	72:3,14	19:19,23	64:10,21
Cheesman 26:18	closed-ses	20:4,12,16	65:20
Chessman 5:6	21:14	20:24 21:21	community 17:8
chicken 9:24	closes 4:7	22:5,8,21	company 3:5
10:6,25 11:7	code 8:21	23:3,6,19	6:11 57:13
11:11 13:2	COE 10:3	24:2,5 25:6	58:11 59:15
13:25 14:6	Cofounder 10:2	25:14,17	61:9
14:14,22	Cohen 4:19 5:6	27:11,18,22	compliance 7:6
15:8,16 16:4	26:8,17	28:20 29:5,8	45:22 48:8
16:22 18:14	come 16:17	30:2,10,13	56:17 71:6
child 17:18	18:23	31:10,18,21	comply 42:13
children 19:21	commenced 7:1	31:25 32:3	42:16 50:8
20:6	commendable	32:21 33:5,8	50:11 53:9
Chirag 5:19	11:15	33:11,13	53:12
39:14	comments 8:9	38:7,16,19	Concepcion
Chow 5:16	8:10,12	40:6,14,17	4:19 26:9
39:11	12:10 68:25	43:5,16,19	concerning 4:7
Chris 6:7	72:11	45:13,25	23:15
54:23 55:8	Commission 1:2	46:5 47:23	concerns 68:25
56:15	1:10 2:2,4	48:11,14	concert 10:11
Christmas	7:9,16,17,25	50:24 51:11	concur 25:2
20:13	9:14,18 11:9	51:14 53:23	concurs 28:13
Ciccarone 4:18	12:13 24:25	54:10,13	29:22 31:4
26:7	26:25 29:22	56:9,20,24	conditions
Cimadori 36:20	31:2 32:16	59:19,22	45:10,22
City 1:10,13	32:18 34:5	60:2,4 61:14	47:19 48:8
3:14 6:17	37:5 38:2	62:16,19,23	56:4,17 71:6
9:15,21 10:2	41:10 42:8	62:25 63:10	Cone 4:20 26:9
10:8,13 11:9	42:11 44:11	65:14 , 24	confident
12:24 13:24	46:20 49:5	66:3,6,8	69:11 70:6
14:9 17:13	50:3,6 52:6	69:8 70:18	congratulate
17:16 18:8	53:4,7 55:5	71:9,12,16	11:6
30:24 34:14	57:22 58:7	71:18 72:19	congratula
34:20 35:2,5	60:22 61:5	Commissioners	12:2,15
35:11 36:8	63:24 64:15	12:9 34:3	13:11
36:12,17,21	67:6,15,17	41:9,21	consider 57:24
36:24 63:18	72:5 74:24	44:10,24	consideration
66:18,21	Commission's	46:19 47:9	5:14,20,22
68:9 71:4	8:7 34:7	49:4,16 52:5	5:23 6:4,5,7
1			

6:8,11,13,15	33:14,15	49:13 50:23	Dave 4:20
21:16 37:9	38:8,11 40:5	52:2,6,14	26:11
39:4,9 41:3	40:9 43:6,9	53:22 54:25	Davis 16:14
44:4,12	43:20 45:14	55:5,15 56:7	Dawn 5:6,6,6
46:13,21	45:17 46:4	58:3,4,10	26:17,17,18
48:22 49:6	47:24 48:3	59:5 61:2,8	day 7:18 14:13
51:23 52:7	50:25 51:4	62:5 64:11	14:15 16:8
54:22 57:9	51:15 53:24	65:12 67:10	17:3 21:4
60:10 63:12	54:3,14 56:8	69:6 70:16	deadline 39:18
64:6 66:15	56:12,23	74:10,12	Dear 11:5
considered	59:6,9,23	COUNSEL/EX	December 1:9
57:20 60:20	60:5,6 61:12	2:6	4:2 5:2 6:2
	1		
67:2	62:6,9,20	countless	7:9,13 44:16
Constabile	63:2,3 65:13	10:19	46:25 55:10
4:13 24:18	65:17 66:9	course 8:18	74:23
contest-case	66:10 69:9	Court 1:17	decided 18:13
53:13	70:17,21	74:4	dedicated
contested	71:13,19,20	craft18:19	10:15
42:10,13,17	72:16 73:7	created 10:17	deemed 39:25
50:5,8,12	cooperate 42:4	15:22	Deery 4:9
53:6,9	49:23 52:24	creating 18:16	24:15
contests 17:22	copies 7:13	Crowley 34:18	definitely
continue 7:25	corner 17:11	CUSTODIAN 2:5	14:23
8:5	Corporation	Customer 6:10	Delegated 34:9
continued 5:1	3:11 6:14	57:12,18	37:3
5:3 6:1 12:3	32:12 63:14	59:14	Delegation
30:22 31:6	64:9,20	D	5:10 33:20
32:10,15	65:21		denied 42:3,19
Control 1:2	Correct 42:23	d 4:11,18,20	49:22 50:14
2:2,4 7:9	43:2 50:18	4:20 5:17,17	52:23 53:15
9:14 11:8	50:21 53:20	12:4 26:9,10	Denis 4:19
42:7 50:2	corrections	29:16 35:17	Denise 4:18,18
53:3	21:20	39:13 43:11	26:7,8,8
Cooper 2:3	Costello 5:16	51:6 54:5	Dennis 4:10,22
3:10 9:10,11	39:12	darkest 17:23	24:16 26:12
11.00 10.11			
11:23 12:11	Council 12:21	Darlene 1:17	deny 43:12
13:17 21:22	Council 12:21 counsel 2:6,7	74:4,20	deny 43:12 51:7 54:6
13:17 21:22 21:25 22:20	counsel 2:6,7 3:2,4,6,8,9	74:4,20 DARYL 2:5	_
13:17 21:22	counsel 2:6,7	74:4,20 DARYL 2:5 dated 58:21	51:7 54:6
13:17 21:22 21:25 22:20	counsel 2:6,7 3:2,4,6,8,9 3:12 21:20 22:19 23:18	74:4,20 DARYL 2:5 dated 58:21 61:22 63:16	51:7 54:6 Deon 34:17
13:17 21:22 21:25 22:20 22:24 23:20 23:23 25:7 25:10,18	counsel 2:6,7 3:2,4,6,8,9 3:12 21:20 22:19 23:18 41:6,10,18	74:4,20 DARYL 2:5 dated 58:21 61:22 63:16 65:6 66:20	51:7 54:6 Deon 34:17 department 35:10 Deputy 2:11
13:17 21:22 21:25 22:20 22:24 23:20 23:23 25:7	counsel 2:6,7 3:2,4,6,8,9 3:12 21:20 22:19 23:18	74:4,20 DARYL 2:5 dated 58:21 61:22 63:16 65:6 66:20 67:25 74:23	51:7 54:6 Deon 34:17 department 35:10
13:17 21:22 21:25 22:20 22:24 23:20 23:23 25:7 25:10,18	counsel 2:6,7 3:2,4,6,8,9 3:12 21:20 22:19 23:18 41:6,10,18	74:4,20 DARYL 2:5 dated 58:21 61:22 63:16 65:6 66:20 67:25 74:23 daughter 13:6	51:7 54:6 Deon 34:17 department 35:10 Deputy 2:11
13:17 21:22 21:25 22:20 22:24 23:20 23:23 25:7 25:10,18 27:10,14,21	counsel 2:6,7 3:2,4,6,8,9 3:12 21:20 22:19 23:18 41:6,10,18 43:4 44:7,11	74:4,20 DARYL 2:5 dated 58:21 61:22 63:16 65:6 66:20 67:25 74:23 daughter 13:6 20:9	51:7 54:6 Deon 34:17 department 35:10 Deputy 2:11 3:2,6,10,13
13:17 21:22 21:25 22:20 22:24 23:20 23:23 25:7 25:10,18 27:10,14,21 28:19,23	counsel 2:6,7 3:2,4,6,8,9 3:12 21:20 22:19 23:18 41:6,10,18 43:4 44:7,11 44:21 45:12	74:4,20 DARYL 2:5 dated 58:21 61:22 63:16 65:6 66:20 67:25 74:23 daughter 13:6 20:9 daughter's	51:7 54:6 Deon 34:17 department 35:10 Deputy 2:11 3:2,6,10,13 41:21 44:24
13:17 21:22 21:25 22:20 22:24 23:20 23:23 25:7 25:10,18 27:10,14,21 28:19,23 30:5 31:11	counsel 2:6,7 3:2,4,6,8,9 3:12 21:20 22:19 23:18 41:6,10,18 43:4 44:7,11 44:21 45:12 46:16,20	74:4,20 DARYL 2:5 dated 58:21 61:22 63:16 65:6 66:20 67:25 74:23 daughter 13:6 20:9	51:7 54:6 Deon 34:17 department 35:10 Deputy 2:11 3:2,6,10,13 41:21 44:24 47:9 49:16
13:17 21:22 21:25 22:20 22:24 23:20 23:23 25:7 25:10,18 27:10,14,21 28:19,23 30:5 31:11 31:14,22	counsel 2:6,7 3:2,4,6,8,9 3:12 21:20 22:19 23:18 41:6,10,18 43:4 44:7,11 44:21 45:12 46:16,20 47:6,22	74:4,20 DARYL 2:5 dated 58:21 61:22 63:16 65:6 66:20 67:25 74:23 daughter 13:6 20:9 daughter's	51:7 54:6 Deon 34:17 department 35:10 Deputy 2:11 3:2,6,10,13 41:21 44:24 47:9 49:16 52:17 55:18

65:2 67:23	disqualified	68:24	74:13
derogative	43:10 51:5	dual-rate	employee 4:9
14:20 15:16	54:4	34:18 36:6	4:15 5:12,15
19:15	distinct 11:5	36:10,15	5:21,23,24
derogatory	District 3:4	due 8:18	6:5,6,8,9,15
14:23	6:10 57:13	duly 69:19	21:12 24:13
DeSantis 4:21	58:11 59:15	Dwyer 5:14	25:3,11 26:3
26:11	61:9	37:22	27:15 28:25
Development	Division 2:10	Dylan 6:4	29:18 30:7
3:4 6:10,10	24:23 26:24	48:23 49:7	30:22 31:6
57:12,13,18	28:8,12	49:21 50:6	32:10,14
58:11 59:14	29:20 30:25	50:13 51:5	34:12,17
59:15 61:9	32:13 34:8	dynamic 10:21	35:7,13,16
DIANNA 2:6 3:2	37:2 41:19	Dziegrenuk	35:20,24
3:6,9,12	41:22,24	5:17 39:12	36:5,14,19
different 17:9	44:22,25		37:10,14,17
27:4	45:6,19 47:7	E	38:13 39:5
diligently	47:10,15	e 2:1,1,12 3:1	39:10,17,19
9:19	48:5 49:14	3:1 4:11,18	39:21,24
directly 58:7	49:17,19	5:8,8,9,9,17	40:10 41:4
64:15 67:15	52:15,18,20	26:20,20,21	41:12 42:3,6
director 6:12	55:15,19,24	26:21 27:5	42:19 43:13
6:14,16	56:14 58:4	32:8 74:2,2	44:5,15 45:9
30:23 35:18	58:19 61:20	e-mail 8:9	45:21 46:14
60:12,19	64:12 65:3,8	72:11	46:24 47:18
62:12 63:13	67:11,24	e-Petition	48:7,24 49:8
63:21 64:8	68:3,6,10,22	57:14 66:19	49:22,25
64:20 65:19	70:12,23	Ealer2:9	50:14 51:8
66:17 , 24	Division's	33:23 34:2,3	51:24 52:9
68:8,17 71:3	42:4 45:3	37:11 , 13	52:23 53:2
discouraged	47:12 49:23	39:2,6,8	53:15 54:7
14:12	52:24 55:21	40:24	54:23 55:9
discussed	65:5 67:25	Earl 35:20	56:3 , 16
21:11	DKT 5:21,23,24	early 13:13	57:10 , 25
discussion	6:5,6,8	educating 10:7	58:23 59:11
22:7 23:5	doing 19:24	education 19:8	66:16 , 23
24:4 25:16	20:5,21	efforts10:24	67:4 , 8 68:7
27:20 29:7	63:18	either 17:10	68:16 70:24
30:12 31:20	Donald 4:11	29:25	74:12
33:7 38:18	24:16	Elaine 5:13,13	employment
40:16 43:18	draft 23:24	35:25,25	34:13
46:3 48:13	58:13,25	37:19,19	encouraging
51:13 54:12	59:10 61:15	Elizabeth	11:20
56:22 59:21	61:25 62:10	34:24	endorsement
62:18 66:2	64:22 65:8	emphasize 13:2	29:19 35:8
71:11 72:21	65:18 68:10	employed 74:10	endorsements
	l		

	1	1	ı
30:8	5:18 27:5	38:21 40:19	follow 8:20
Enforcement	34:21 69:19	43:22 46:7	following 34:8
2:10 41:23	69:19 74:2	48:16 51:17	37:15 39:8
45:2 47:11	Fabel 5:13	54:16 57:2	follows 69:20
49:18 52:19	37:19	72:24	food 14:11
55:20 58:20	Faccenda 4:21	February 57:15	foregoing 74:6
61:21 65:4	26:11	63:16 66:20	form 10:9
67:24	facts 39:23	feels 12:23	11:21 42:13
Engel 1:17	failed 42:12	Fietkiewicz	50:8 53:9
74:4,20	50:7 53:8	2:11 3:2,6	61:16
enter 41:19	failing 42:3	41:20,21	fortunate 17:5
44:22 47:7	49:22 52:23	44:23,24	found 14:19
49:14 52:15	failure 42:16	47:8,9 49:15	foundation
55:16 58:6	50:11 53:12	49:16 52:16	9:25 10:7,16
61:4 64:14	family 10:18	52:17 55:17	11:2,7
67:14	15:18	55:18	Foundation's
entered 45:5	Farber 3:13	filed 7:10	10:22
47:14 55:23	67:18	39:19 41:24	Founded 11:11
entertainers	father 18:2	49:19 52:20	Francis 4:23
16:13 17:8	Fauntleroy 2:6	57:15 60:15	26:12
entertainment	3:2,6,9,12	61:22	Frederick 4:12
18:2 63:17	9:4,10,12	filing 37:14	24:17
<pre>entitled7:7</pre>	19:4 21:9	39:17	free 10:10
entrepreneurs	22:15 23:13	final 55:6	front 65:5
17:2	24:12 25:25	finally 36:18	fulfill 69:12
era 17:6	28:5 29:15	Finance 30:23	70:3,11
ESQ 3:11,14	30:20 31:25	Financial 2:9	fun 15:2
Evaluation	32:4,6,8	34:4	further 22:7
34:4	33:11,14,16	financially	23:5 24:4
EVALUATIONS	33:18 37:8	74:13	25:16 27:20
2:9	39:3 41:2	find 40:10	29:7 30:12
excited 17:21	44:3 46:12	43:10 51:5	31:20 33:7
exciting 12:23	48:21 51:22	54:4 59:13	37:5 38:18
excuse 28:6	54:21 57:8	62:10 65:18	40:16 43:18
executed 68:3	60:2,5,7,9	71:2	46:3 48:13
68:23	62:23 63:2,4	fine 61:16	51:13 54:12
experienced	63:6,11 66:6	first1:11	56:22 59:21
18:11	66:9,11,14	13:24 15:10	62:18 66:2
Expires 74:24	69:13 71:16	69:19	71:11 74:9
explore 11:20	71:19,21	firsthand	74:11
exposing 10:8	72:2,10,12	10:24	
extraordinary	73:6	five 28:6	
13:8	favor 22:10	37:25	g 4:12,18,19
F	23:8 24:7	floor 1:11	4:19,20,20
	25:20 27:24	35:14	5:18 26:7,8
f 2:1 4:12,19	29:10 30:15	Florham 1:22	26:8,10 27:5
	l	ļ	l

	I		I
26:12	Governor 9:16	hand 69:17	High 17:16
games 35:22	11:22 12:4	Hansen 36:22	Historical
Gaming 2:10	12:14 21:6	happening 18:9	9:25 10:7
41:23 45:2	Grace 5:16	happy 10:22	11:2,7
47:11 49:18	39:11	13:14 20:13	history 10:21
52:19 55:20	graduated	63 : 9	holiday13:14
58:19 61:21	17:16	Hard 35:10	holidays 63:9
65:3 67:24	grandmom 16:5	Harrah's 36:11	honor 10:25
Garcia 35:14	grant 25:2,11	Harris 6:14	11:6 12:20
Garden 11:13	27:15 28:14	63:13 , 20	12:20 13:3,5
Gene 15:21	28:24 30:6	64:3,7,19	13:11
<pre>general 2:6,6</pre>	31:2,6,15	65:7,19	honored10:25
2:11 3:2,3,6	33:2 38:3,12	health8:3	honoring 15:19
3:7,9,10,12	45:19 48:5	healthy 13:14	hosts 10:10
3:13 7:5	56:14 59:10	hear 13:7	Hotel 63:19
32:11 41:22	70:24	hearing 21:23	hotels 16:10
44:25 47:10	granted 24:24	22:9,22 23:7	16:11,11
49:17 52:18	27:2 29:21	23:21 24:6	house 7:11
55:19 58:19	32:15 34:8	25:8,19	17:12
61:20 65:2	34:12,17	27:12,23	Hudgins 5:21
67:24	35:8,13,17	28:21 29:9	41:4,12,16
George 5:24	35:20,24	30:3,14	42:2,12,22
46:14,23	36:5,14,20	31:12,23	43:10
48:6	37:2,23	32:23 33:9	Human 6:16
given 7:16	57:21 58:14	38:9,20 40:7	66:17,24
19:17	60:22 61:17	40:18 42:12	68:8,17 71:3
giving 12:17	63:24 67:3	43:7,21	humble 20:21
go 16:10,10,19	granting 45:8	45:15 46:6	Hyatt 3:13
17:9,21 18:4	47:17 56:2	47:25 48:15	67:18
18:4,5,22	Gregory 4:21	50:7 51:2,16	07.10
going 12:19	6:9 26:11	53:8,25	I
17:3 18:10	57:11 58:24	54:15 56:10	Iannello 4:23
Golden 3:14	59:11	56:25 59:7	26:13
6:17 30:24	Grimm 4:22	59:24 62:7	ID 74:25
	26:12	62:21 65:15	ideal 14:14
34:19 66:18			identified
66:21 67:10	group 9:19	66:4 70:19	27:7
68:8,18 71:3	grow 17:6	71:14 72:23	identify8:25
good 7:3 11:15	Guy 4:22 26:12	held18:6 72:4	impact 10:24
13:21,22	guys 20:20	Hello 44:9	importance
18:6 34:2	Н	55:3	11:17
41:8,20 58:8	h4:13,20 5:19	Henrietta 10:3	important
58:17 61:11	5:21 27:5	12:7 13:10	19:24
61:11,13,18		20:19	
64:16,25	41:4 43:10	heritage 10:18	improve 9:20
67:16,22	Haines 5:17	Hernandez	improvise
68:13 71:23	39:13	34:21	18:22
	l		l

in-person8:2	15:12,14,20	62:1 63:1,11	Joe 16:13
inactivated	Institute 10:2	64:1 65:1	Johana 34:21
38:14	16:20	66:1,14 67:1	John 4:18 26:6
inactivation	instructions	68:1 69:1	30:20
5:12 37:9	8:20	70:1 71:1	join 11:22
inactive 37:17	instrument	items 27:3	joining 7:23
37:24 39:21	18:20	37:12	Joint 60:14
include 24:15	interested	37.12	Joseph 1:11
26:5 27:5	74:13	J	Joyce 2:3
included 13:11	interesting	j 4:9,12,21,22	69:24
21:12	16:3 17:7,14	4:24 5:7,16	Jr 3:3 4:12,19
inclusiveness	interim 35:9	5:20 6:16,17	16:14 24:17
11:17	International	24:15,17	26:9 36:6
indicated	3:8 6:13	26:12,14,18	Julissa 35:14
60:17 66:24	58:10 60:13	27:6 39:12	
individual	61:8 62:12	66:17 69:19	K
37:24 39:18	investigation	70:25	k 4:17,22 26:6
individuals	42:4 49:23	Jackson 17:10	27:6 29:16
37:16 39:9	52:24	James 2:2,12	Kahler 4:23
39:25	involve 29:18	3:10,13 65:2	26:13 29:17
information	involves 30:21	67:23	Karen 5:9,9
33:24	issuance 68:16	January 72:4	26:21,21
initial 4:8	Item 3:2,6,9	Jason 35:17	32:8
5:20,22,23	3:12 4:3 5:2	jazz 9:25 10:9	KAUFMAN 3:11
6:4,5,7,8,15	6:3 21:1,16	10:11,13,23	64:16 66:13
24:13 25:3	22:1,16 23:1	11:21 18:15	Kayla 36:20
25:11 27:2	23:14 24:1	18:15	Kelly 5:18
41:3,11	24:12 25:1	Jean 5:7,7	39:13
43:13 44:4	26:1,2 27:1	26:18,19	Kenneth 35:3
44:13 45:20	28:1 29:1	Jeffrey 35:8	Kenny 4:10
46:13,23	30:1 31:1	Jersey 1:1, 13	24:16
48:6,23 49:6	32:1 33:1,19	7:8 12:5	Kerr 4:10
51:8,23 52:7	34:1 35:1	74:5	24:16
54:7,22 55:7	36:1 37:1,8	Jews 16:10	Kevin 4:10
56:15 57:10	38:1 39:1,3	Jill 4:12,12	24:15
57:25 59:11	40:1 41:1,2	24:17,18	key 4:8,15
66:15 67:2,7	42:1 43:1	Jim 16:5	5:12,14,21
70:24	44:1,3 45:1	Joanne 5:13,13	5:22,24 6:4
initially	46:1,12 47:1	5:14 37:21	6:6,7,8,15
26:23	48:1,22 49:1	37:22,22	21:12 24:13
initials 24:23	50:1 51:1,22	job 11:24	25:3,11 26:3
initiated	52:1 53:1	Jocelyn 2:11	27:15 28:25
57:14 60:14	54:1,21 55:1	3:2,6 41:21	29:17 30:6
63:15 66:19	56:1 57:1,9	44:24 47:9	30:22 31:5
ink 15:15	58:1 59:1	49:16 52:17	31:15 32:9
Ink 13:13	60:1,10 61:1	55:18	32:14 33:2
TIIVMCTT TO.TT	00.1,10 01.1		
	ı	ı	1

	1 25 25 26 2	10 15	
34:11,17	35:25 36:9	18:17	34:3
35:7,13,16	37:19,21	letter 11:4	licensure 6:15
35:20,24	57:19	21:5 41:25	42:6 49:25
36:5,14,19	Kravitz 6:9	49:20 52:21	53:2 57:10
37:10,14,17	57:11 , 17	LEVENSON 3:10	57:16 , 25
38:13 39:4	58:15,24	Lewis 16:14	58:23 66:16
39:10,16,19	59:12,13	licence 32:15	66:23 67:4,8
39:21,24	Kravitz's	license 5:21	68 : 7
40:10 41:4	57 : 25	5:23,24 6:5	lieu 37:14
41:12 42:2,6	Krinic 4:11	6:6,8,9	link 8:21
42:19 43:13	24:17	21:12 28:25	list37:18,25
44:5,15 45:9		30:22 31:15	39:22
45:21 46:14	L	32:10 33:2	listen 8:6
46:24 47:18	1 3:11 4:11,22	34:12 35:7	little 13:13
48:7,24 49:7	5:13,13,14	35:13,17,20	lived 17:11
49:21,25	5:15,18,20	35:24 36:5	LLC 3:5,14
50:13 51:8	24:16 27:6	36:14,19	6:11,17
51:24 52:8	37:21,22,22	37:15,17	30:24 32:12
	39:11,13,15	39:10,17,19	57:13 59:15
52:22 53:2	Laning 4:24	· '	
53:14 54:7	26:13	39:21 41:5	63:18 66:18
54:23 55:9		41:13 42:3	66:21 68:9
56:3,16	lapse 5:14	42:19 43:14	71:4
57:10,25	39:10	44:6,15,16	LLP 3:13
58:22 59:11	lapsed 40:2,11	45:9,21	local 15:7
66:15,23	lapsing 39:4	46:15,24	locals 15:4,4
67:4,8 68:6	Laughter 17:24	47:18 48:7	long 12:16,16
68:16 70:24	20:11	48:24 49:8	12:16,18
kids 18:18	Laura 4:9,20	49:22 50:14	look 20:9
King 4:11 5:9	24:15 26:9	51:9,25 52:9	Lordi 1:11
16:15 24:16	26:10	52:23 53:15	lot 19:16
26:21	LAW 3:10	54:8,24 55:9	Louis 5:7
knew 15:4,6,7	laws 7:7	56:3,16	26:18
17:3 18:10	lead 36:23	59:11 68:16	love 12:25
know 12:21,23	leadway 18:3	70:24 74:21	18:15,24
13:3,7,25	Lee 2:12 3:10	licensee 63:17	Lubin 4:24
14:5 15:3,6	3:13 64:25	66:21	26:14
15:8,25 16:8	65:3 67:22	licenses 4:9	luck 71:23
70:12	67:23 71:25	4:15 5:12,15	Luther 16:15
knowledge	Legal 3:4,7	24:14 25:3	LYNNE 3:11
19:17 20:7	58:9 61:7	25:12 26:3	
known 12:16,18	legislature	27:16 29:18	M
12:20 24:18	9:17	30:7 31:6	m1:17 2:7
24:19,20	lemon 14:25	34:17 37:10	4:12,12,13
26:7,8,10,14	lemonade 14:25	38:13 39:5	4:18,21,23
	lesson 18:25	39:25 40:11	5:6,7,7,19
26:16,17,18	lessons 10:10		6:4 7:7
26:19,20,21		Licensing 2:9	
	<u> </u>	I	I

04.17 10 10	T1.04 F0.0	70.7.72.4.0	21.10 10 01
24:17,18,19	51:24 52:8	72:7 73:4,8	31:10,18,21
26:6,11,17	52:12,22	meetings 4:8	32:2,3,21
26:19,19	53:8,18 54:4	8:5 23:16	33:5,8,12,13
27:6 30:20	Mateo's 53:14	member 7:15	38:7,16,19
34:17 35:25	matter 8:22,24	members 67:17	40:6,14,17
35:25 39:14	28:7,18 31:9	memo 41:14	43:5,16,19
48:23 51:5	32:20 41:7	44:17 47:2	45:13,25
74:4,20	41:15 42:10	49:9 52:10	46:5 47:23
Madamba 3:3,7	44:18 47:3	55:11	48:11,14
58:8,9 61:6	49:10 50:5	memorializes	50:24 51:11
61:7,14 63:7	52:11 53:6	36:25	51:14 53:23
63:9	55:6,12	memory 18:6	54:10,13
Mahalia 17:10	57:14 60:14	Mencia-Deleon	56:9,20,24
Maier 4:19	60:20 63:15	5:22 44:5,14	59:19,22
26:9	65:12 66:19	44:19 45:20	60:3,4 61:14
mailed7:14	matters 21:11	Merry 20:12	62:16,19,24
making 15:19	21:13 24:22	met13:9 15:18	62:25 63:10
manager 2:9	25:5 27:9	17:10	65:14 , 24
32:12 33:23	29:25 33:24	MGM 3:8 6:12	66:3,7,8
34:4,15,18	38:6 40:4	58:3,10	69:8 70:18
34:19,22,25	Matthew 5:17	60:12,16,19	71:9,12,17
35:4,15,21	39:12	61:8 62:12	71:18 72:19
36:2,7,11	McCardell 4:20	Michael 4:21	mom 13:6,7
37:11 39:6	26:10	5:18 26:11	moment 18:17
MANAGER/OPRA	McClinton	39:13	Moody 36:9,10
2:5	35:21	Milliken 4:12	Mooney 5:18
March 57:21	Mckensie 5:13	24:17	39:13
60:15 63:22	37:21	minutes 4:5	morning 7:3
67:3	McMahon 5:7	8:17 21:14	13:9,21,22
Marina 3:4	26:19	21:17 22:2	19:17 21:12
6:10 57:13	MDDC 57:18	Missouri 15:7	34:2 41:8,20
58:10 59:14	58:3 60:16	Mollineaux 2:3	58:8,17
61:9	meal 14:14	9:8,9 11:24	61:11,12,13
Mark 4:16 26:5	meant 16:7	13:20,21,23	61:18 64:16
28:6,24	measures 8:4	14:21 15:13	64:25 67:16
Martha's 15:11	meet 13:6,19	19:2,7,12,16	67:22 68:13
15:18	meeting1:5,11	19:19,23	Morton 4:12
Martin 16:14	4:2,5,6 5:1	20:4,12,16	24:18
mastered 18:19	6:1 7:1,8,11	20:24 21:21	Mosley 16:16
Matekya 6:4	7:24 8:2,14	22:5,8,21	motion 21:24
48:23 49:7	8:16,19 20:3	23:3,6,19	22:6,23 23:4
49:11,21	21:18 22:3	24:2,5 25:6	23:22 24:3
50:7,17 51:5	22:17,25	25:14,17	25:9,15
Matekya's	42:9 50:4	27:11,18,22	27:13,19
50:13	53:5 60:21	28:20 29:5,8	28:22 29:6
Mateo 6:6	63:23 67:3	30:2,10,13	30:4,11
	1	1	1

	1		I
31:13,19	NANCE 2:5 7:3	36:13,18	43:24 46:9
32:24 33:6	69:16,22,25	58:21 61:22	48:18 51:19
38:10,17	neither 74:9	65:6 68:2	54:18 57:4
40:8,15 43:8	never 14:7	74:24	73:2
43:17 45:16	19:9	Nugget 3:14	order 14:13
46:2 48:2,12	new1:1,13 7:8	6:17 30:24	38:12
51:3,12 54:2	12:4 20:13	34:20 66:18	organizations
54:11 56:11	34:14 74:5	66:21 67:10	11:16
56:21 59:8	nice 13:7,19	68:9,18 71:4	Osley 5:18
59:20 62:8	Nicholas 4:17	00.7,10 /1.4	39:14
62:17 65:16	26:6	0	
		02:1 4:24	Outside 6:12
65:25 70:20	nickname 15:3	27:6 69:19	60:12,18
71:10 72:15	nine 25:2,11		62:11
72:17,20	NJ1:22	objection	P
move 14:3	NJAC 40:11	26:23 28:8	
21:25 22:24	59:16 62:13	28:12	p1:11 3:1,1
23:23 25:10	65:22 71:5	objections	4:10,24
27:14 28:23	NJSA 29:3	59:2 62:2	24:16 27:6
30:5 31:14	43:11,11,12	64:23 65:9	Pablo 5:22
32:25 38:11	51:6,6,7	68:11	44:5,14
40:9 43:9	54:5,5,6	obligations	45:20
45:17 48:3	59:12,16	70:11	Pacifico 3:14
51:4 54:3	62:13 65:21	Ocean 34:23	67 : 17
56:12 59:9	70:25 71:5	35:22	PAGE 4:3 5:2
62:9 65:17	nonprofit 9:19	Odenbach 35:17	6 : 3
70:21	nonresponsive	OFFICE 2:6,8	Park 1:22
much-deserved	50:11	officer 36:15	part19:24
10:5	nonrespons	36:23	participant
multi-casino	42:16 53:12	offices 1:10	8:19
29:19 30:7	North 16:9,24	72:5	participants
35:7	16:25	oh 14:7 19:2	7:24
Murphy 12:4	Notary 74:5,24	Okay 14:5 21:7	
35:25	noted 36:25	69:15,25	8:2 72:7,13
music 18:16,24	notice 20:22	70:9,15	parties 74:11
		open 7:8 8:3	passed 39:18
mute 8:22	notified 41:16	opening 7:4	passed 33.10 passion 12:25
N	44:19 47:4	opening 7.4	Pat 61:7
	49:11 52:12	34:22	
n 3:1 4:23	55:13		Patel 5:19
5:17 39:12	November 4:5	opportunity	39:14
69:19,19	5:10,11	7:17 14:25	Patrick 2:9
name 9:6 13:25	21:14,17	58:12,13	3:3,7 33:23
14:20 15:5,6	22:2 33:20	Opposed 22:12	34:3 36:22
15:8 16:14	33:21 34:6,6	23:10 24:9	37:11 39:6
17:4 19:9,15	34:10,16	25:22 28:2	58:8
69:22	35:6,12,19	29:12 30:17	Paz-Alvarado
names 10:12	35:23 36:4	38:23 40:21	4:13 24:19

	I	I	I
pending 28:10	places 17:9	38:23,25	35:18,22
Pennington	plaque 21:5	40:3,7,13,16	36:2,7,11,16
36:2	play 18:22,23	40:18,21,23	36:21,23
people 14:17	playing 18:20	40:25 42:21	positivity
14:18 15:5	please 7:19	42:24 43:3,7	11:12
15:17 16:19	8:24 9:6,7	43:15,18,21	Premier 63:17
16:22	69:16,22	43:24 44:2	present 2:4
Perez 4:14	70:11	45:11,15,24	9:9,11,13
24:19	pleasure 9:24	46:3,6,9,11	61:2 64:12
period 37:4,25	13:8 17:15	47:21 , 25	67:12
permission	20:18	48:10,13,15	Presentation
58:5 61:3	Pledge 7:19,21	48:18,20	4:4 9:1 10:1
64:13 67:13	plenary 6:9,11	50:16,19,22	11:1 12:1
permitting 8:1	6:13 , 15	51:2,10,13	13:1 14:1
person7:23	57:11 58:2	51:16,19,21	15:1 16:1
42:24 50:19	58:22 60:11	53:17,21,25	17:1 18:1
53:18	60:24 61:23	54:9,12,15	19:1 20:1
personal 12:15	63:12 64:7	54:18,20	President 6:10
petition 60:15	64:19 66:16	56:6,10,19	10:3 32:11
63:15 67:2	67:8 68:6,14	56:22 , 25	57:12 , 18
68:14	Plousis 2:2	57:4,6 59:4	58:9 59:14
Petitioners	7:22 9:12,13	59:7,18,21	61:7 64:8
60:16	11:22 12:7,9	59:24 60:7,8	previously
Philadelphia	13:20 20:19	61:11,13	34:12
16:17	21:3,19,23	62:4,7,15,18	pride 10:17
Philip 12:4	22:4,7,9,12	62:21 63:4,5	privilege 9:15
phones 8:22	22:14,18,22	65:11,15,23	11:6
photographer	23:2,5,7,10	66:2,4,11,12	PRN 57:15
16:16,23	23:12,17,21	67:21 69:5	60:15 63:16
pictures 14:16	23:25 24:4,6	69:10,15	66:20
16:13,18,21	24:9,11 25:4	70:2,6,9,15	proceed 41:19
17:19	25:8,13,16	70:19 71:8	44:22 47:7
Pimpinelli 2:7	25:19,22,24	71:11,14,21	49:14 52:15
41:6,8,9	27:8,12,17	71:22 72:6	55:16
42:23 43:2	27:20,23	72:10,13,18	proceeding
44:7,9,10	28:2,4,17,21	72:21,23	44:20 57:21
46:16,18,19	29:4,7,9,12	73:2,4	proceedings
48:25 49:3,4	29:14,24	poem 15:24	41:17 47:5
50:18,21	30:3,9,12,14	16:2,2	49:12 52:13
52:2,4,5	30:17,19	poker 35:14,15	55:14 74:7
53:20 54:25	31:8,12,17	36:2	process 42:10
55:3,4 57:7	31:20,23	portion 72:7	42:14,17
place 8:21	32:6,7,19,23	72:14	50:9,12 53:6
18:5	33:4,7,9,16	position 34:19	53:10,13
placed 37:16	33:17 38:5,9	34:22,25	profiling
39:20	38:15,18,20	35:4,10,15	14:18
	l	l	

	1	 	l
programs 10:17	64:3,7,19	recognizes	remembering
progression	65:7 66:16	9:18	10:20
11:18	66:22 67:5,9	recommend 25:2	remiss 12:12
promoted 10:18	68:7 , 15	29:22 31:4	61:10
<pre>proposal 50:5</pre>	qualified	32:17	remote 8:1
proposed 4:7	59:13 62:11	recommenda	remotely 7:23
23:14	65:19 71:2	41:14 44:17	69:20
proud 17:2	question 69:11	47:2 49:9	repeat8:11
provided 8:7	questions	52:10 55:11	report 9:16,23
8:20 29:2	21:19 22:18	recommending	11:3,10
45:23 48:9	23:17 25:4	41:25 49:20	13:12 41:25
56:18 71:7	27:8 28:17	52:21 65:6	45:3 47:12
provides 10:9	29:24 31:8	recommends	49:20 52:21
public 1:5,11	32:19 38:5	24:23 28:14	55:21 58:21
4:2,5,7 5:1	40:3 43:4	29:20 31:2	61:22 65:5
6:1 7:1,5,7	45:12 47:21	32:13 38:3	67:25
7:8,15 8:2,5	50:22 53:21	39:24 45:8	reported 32:13
8:6,9,9,11	56:6 59:4	47:17 56:2	Reporter 1:17
21:18 23:16	62:4 65:11	58:22 61:23	74:4
67:3 72:6,8	69:6 70:16	68:6	request 5:12
72:13 73:8		record 17:4	28:11 30:21
74:5	R	42:21 50:16	42:13,17
public.com	r 2:1,11 3:1,2	53:17 61:6	50:8,12 53:9
8:10,12	3:6 5:5,18	69:23	53:13 57:20
pursuant 5:11	27:6 39:13	recorded 8:17	64:18
33:21 40:11	69:19 74:2	reflected	requested 31:2
43:11 51:6	raise 69:17	57:22 60:22	37:16 38:4
54:5 59:12	raised26:23	63:24 67:5	38:12 39:20
70:25	28:12	regarding 27:9	requests 29:19
put 12:19	raises 28:8	28:18 29:25	37:9,23 38:3
	ratification	31:9 32:20	45:6 47:15
Q	4:5 21:17	Regency 32:12	55:24
qual 30:22	ratify 22:2	regular 16:11	required 27:4
qualification	read 7:4 11:4	regulations	33:25 37:6
4:16 6:9,12	12:13 16:2	40:12	42:6 49:25
6:14,16 26:4	61:15	Regulatory 2:8	53:2
30:23 31:7	realize 15:17	34:7 37:3	requirement
31:16 32:10	really 14:6	related 74:10	28:10,16
32:15 33:3	16:2 18:6,6	relative 74:12	29:2
42:5 49:24	19:20 20:4,5	relief31:3	requisite
52:25 57:11	20:5	38:4,12	42:12 50:7
57:17 58:2	recalled 15:6	remain 37:24	53:8
58:23 60:11	receive 10:4	remanded 42:9	residency
60:17,21,25	recited 7:21	50:4 53:5	28:10,15
61:23 63:12	recognition	remember 15:12	29:2
63:20,23	10:5 11:8	16:4	residents 9:21

10:19	37:11,15	Ruales-Bas	71:10 72:18
resilience	39:6,17,19	5:5 26:16	72:20
11:12	44:8 49:2		Secretary 2:7
resolution 4:7	52:3 58:13	S	7:10
5:11 23:15	reviewed 24:22	s 3:1,14 4:21	Secreto 4:14
23:24 33:22	24:25 26:22	5:6,16 6:12	24:21
57:22 58:13	28:7,13	6:14 26:11	section 11:10
58:25 59:10	29:20 30:25	27:6 39:11	42:6 49:25
60:23 61:15	32:16 38:2	60:11 62:11	53:2
61:25 62:10	58:25 61:25	63:13 65:18	security 34:18
63:24 64:22	64:22 65:8	Sammy 16:14	36:6,7,10,11
65:9,18 67:6	68:10,20,21	sand 14:7	see 14:16,17
68:11 , 25	68:24	Sandra 5:20	16:12,20
69:3 72:3	rich 10:21	39:15	17:6 20:2
Resorts 3:8	Richardson	saw17:7 18:9	seeking32:9
6:13 60:12	2:12 58:17	saying 61:11	57:16 60:16
61:8 62:12	58:18 61:18	says 16:4	63:19 66:22
Resources 6:16	61:19 63:8	scenes 9:20	68:14
66:18,25	richness17:17	schedule 4:6	segregation
68:8,17 71:3	18:11	7:12 22:17	11:14
respect 26:24	right 10:13	22:25	Senator 7:7
respectfully	14:21 17:8	scheduled 4:8	Senior 2:7 3:3
45:6 47:15	19:11,14,24	23:16	32:11 41:6,9
55:24 64:18	20:24 69:17	School 17:16	44:7,10
response 22:13	Road 1:21	Schreck 3:13	46:16,19
23:11 24:10	Robert 4:23	67:18 season 13:15	48:25 49:4
25:23 28:3	5:16,17	season 13:13	52:2,5 54:25
29:13 30:18	26:13 29:16	23:2,4,25	55:4 58:9
38:24 40:22	39:12,13	24:3 25:13	61:7
43:25 46:10	Rock 35:10 Rodriguez 5:4	25:15 27:17	sent 8:10,12
48:19 51:20 54:19 57:5		27:19 29:4,6	Separate 27:3
72:9,22 73:3	5:19 26:14 39:14	30:9,11	September 42:9 50:4 53:5
restaurants	Rodriguez	31:17,19	series 10:11
14:10	5:4 26:15	33:4,6 38:15	serve 6:10,12
resubmission	roll 9:7 31:23	38:17 40:13	6:14,16
28:9,15,24	33:9 59:24	40:15 43:15	30:23 32:11
resubmissions	62:21 66:4	43:17 45:24	57:12,17
26:25 29:21	71:14	46:2 48:10	59:13 60:12
resubmitted	room1:11 8:3	48:12 51:10	60:18 62:11
4:15 26:3	ROSENBERG 1:20	51:12 54:9	63:13,20
27:15 29:17	Rothstein 6:7	54:11 56:19	64:4,8,20
30:6,21 31:5	54:23 55:8	56:21 59:18	65:19 66:17
31:15 32:9	55:13 56:15	59:20 62:15	66:24 68:17
32:14 33:2	Ruales 5:5	62:17 65:23	71:2
review 33:23	26:15	65:25 71:8	session 21:11

21:15 72:3	24:18	69:12 70:4	T
sessions 4:7	Sophia 64:7	70:12	t2:2 4:10,14
23:15	sorry 69:15	stop 14:10	4:14,14,22
settlement	speak 67:15	stream 8:5	4:23,24 5:7
44:13 45:4	72:8	strict18:3	24:15,19,20
45:18 46:22	speaking 9:2	stuck 15:3,9	24:21 26:12
47:13 48:4	specific 12:17	subject 45:9	26:13,13
55:7 , 22	sportsbook	45:21 47:18	27:6 35:8
56:13 68:3	35:4	48:7 56:3,16	36:9 69:19
70:22	spotlight 9:15	71:5	74:2,2
shame 16:23	9:24 11:9	submit 42:12	T-shirts 15:19
Shelton 4:4	staff 24:25	50:7 53:8	15 : 23
10:4 11:5	26:25 28:13	submitted 45:7	table 35:22
12:8 13:16	29:22 31:4	47:16 55:25	tail 17:15
13:18,22	32:16 34:7	subscribers	take 16:18
14:5,22	38:2 39:23	7:14	taken 8:4
15:14 17:25	staff's 41:14	subsequent	29:23 32:17
19:11,14,18	44:17 47:2	64:2	talked 15:20
19:22 20:2	49:9 52:10	Subsequently	Tamara 4:17
20:14,18,20	55:11	42:8 50:3	26:6 29:16
20:25 21:7	stand 7:19	53:4	teach 18:18
Sherice 34:13	20:22 69:16	substance	team 10:16
shift 34:15,18	stands 11:12	61:16	technology 8:1
34:19,22,25	start 18:20	success 12:3	telephonic
35:15 , 21	started14:2	Suite 1:21	42:25 50:20
36:2,11,16	15:10,22	summer 10:11	53:19
shops 17:4	18:25	supervisor	tell 18:12,13
showcasing	state 1:1 7:10	35:10 36:6	18:13
10:12	7:11 11:13	36:10,16	Temple 16:20
Sicklerville	12:4,21	supervisor/	temporary
16:17	69:22 74:5	35:14	34:11,16
side 16:9,24	statement 7:4	supports 27:2	35:6,12,16
16:25 17:5	stay 14:13	suppose 12:22	35:19 , 23
sincere 13:10	Steven 4:24	sure 13:6	36:4,13,19
Sinnott 5:8	26:13	surveillance	57:16 , 16
26:20	stipulation	34:15 35:9	60:17 , 21
sister 17:20	44:13 45:4,7	35:18 36:15	63:19,23
17:23	45:10,18,23	36:20,23	64:3 66:22
slot 34:22,25	46:22 47:13	sustained	66:23 67:4,5
Small 5:6	47:16,19	10:16	ten 40:10
Smalley 26:17	48:4,9 55:7	swear 69:13	Tennessee 1:12
smile 16:6	55:22,25	sworn 6:17	Tenorio-Gr
snags 70:10	56:4,13,18	69:20	34:24
somebody 12:23	68:2,5,19,20	symbol 11:12	Teresa 2:7
18:18	70:22 71:7	Szatkowski	41:6,9 44:10
Sonia 4:13	stipulations	35:9	46:19 49:4
	I	ļ	l

	1	1	<u> </u>
52:5 55:4	15:21 20:23	U	51:4,15
terms 45:10,22	33:25 39:8	<u>u</u> 5:7 27:6	53:24 54:3
47:19 48:8	46:22	Uncle 16:5	54:14 56:8
56:4,17 71:6	title 14:3		56:12,23
testified	34:10,14	understand	57:12,18
69:20	today 7:23	11:17	58:9 59:6,9
	10:4 11:3	unfortunate	
thank 9:3,4		11:14	59:14,23
12:7,8 13:16	13:4,19 55:6	UNIDENTIFIED	60:5,6 61:7
13:17,18	57:24 64:6	13:19	61:12 62:6,9
19:2,7,22	64:18 67:7	unique 11:20	62:20 63:2,3
20:14,15,19	67:19 68:14	18:21	64:8 65:13
21:2,3,6,9	68:20	unison 18:23	65:17 66:9
22:15 23:13	today's 41:16	Unit 34:4	66:10 69:9
25:25 28:5	44:20 47:4	united 10:19	70:17 , 21
29:15 33:18	49:11 52:12	University	71:13,19,20
37:7,13 39:2	55:13	16:20	72:16 73:7
40:24,25	Totoro 5:7	10.20	Victoria 4:11
42:20 43:3	26:18	v	24:16
45:11 47:20	town 17:14	v 5:8 27:6	Vineyard 15:11
48:21 50:15	Tozzi 5:20	Valentine	15:18
53:16 56:5	39:15	34:13	violation
57:7,8 58:16	Tracy 2:12	valid 44:16	70:13
59:3 60:9	6:14 58:18	46:25 55:10	visit 10:22
61:17 62:3	61:19 63:13	values 10:18	15:5
63:6,7,8,10	63:20 64:7	Varues 10.10 Vanseters	visitors 9:21
64:24 65:10	64:19 65:7	36:15	10:19 14:8
66:13 67:21	65:18		voice 10:10
68:12 69:4,5	transcribed	Vice 2:3 3:3,7	vote 4:3 5:2
69:25 70:2	8:16	6:10 9:10,11	6:3 31:24
70:15 71:23	transcript	11:23 12:11	33:10,25
	74:6	13:17 21:22	59:25 62:22
71:24,25		21:25 22:20	
73:6,7	Trenton 7:11	22:24 23:20	66:5 71:15
thing 16:24	Tropicana 35:4	23:23 25:7	vreeland1:21
18:21	36:16	25:10,18	W
think 14:6	true 74:6	27:10,14,21	${\mathbf{w}2:5,6}$ 3:2,6
70:10	tubes 18:10	28:19,23	I
Thomas 36:14	tuition-music	30:5 31:11	3:9,12 5:9
thought 14:2	10:9	31:14,22	36:22 69:19
thousands	turn 8:25	32:4,5,11,22	waive 29:2
16:21,21	15:15	32:25 33:14	waiver 28:15
Tiffany 6:16	turning 11:13	33:15 38:8	Wallace 10:3
6:17 66:17	two 30:6 37:15	38:11 40:5,9	15:21
67:19 68:7	38:13	43:6,9,20	Wallace-Sh
69:24 70:25	Ty 36:10	45:14,17	10:15
time 8:13,14	type 18:15	46:4 47:24	want 13:5
12:17,18		48:3 50:25	69:13

wanted13:25	wrote 15:24	60:21	20231:9 4:2,5
18:17		13 6:5 51:1,22	5:2,10,11
watch 16:6	X	52:1 53:1	6:2 21:15,18
water 15:15,15	X 5:5,5 26:15	13:69C-2.6	22:3 33:21
way 12:24	26:16	59:17 71:5	33:21 34:7
We've 58:25		13:69C-2.7	34:10,16
61:25 68:21	Y	62:14 65:22	35:6,12,19
web 8:21	Y 69:19	13th 35:19	35:23 36:4
website 8:7,18	Yeah 19:18	42:9 50:4	36:13,18
Wednesday 1:9	20:3	53:5	41:24 42:9
72:4	year 4:6,8	14 6:7 54:1,21	49:19 50:4
weekly 10:11	9:18 20:13	55:1 56:1	52:20 53:5
weeks 10:23	22:17 23:16	14th 35:23	57:15,21
Wehmueller	year-round	15 3:2 4:5 6:8	58:22 60:16
35:3	10:10	21:14,17	60:21 61:23
welcome 7:22	yearly 9:17	57:1,9 58:1	63:16,22
20:17	years 12:17	59:1 66:20	64:2 65:6
went 15:10,14	37 : 25	15th 22:2 36:4	66:20 67:3
West 5:7 26:19	youth 9:25	16 3:6 6:11	68:2 74:23
William 5:4,4	10:8 11:20	60:1,10 61:1	20244:6,8
5:21 26:14	YouTube 8:8	62:1	22:17,25
26:15 41:4		17 3:9 6:13	23:16 72:4
41:12 42:2	Z	63:1,11,16	74:24
42:11 43:10		64:1 65:1	2028 44:16
Winston 6:12	0	17th 36:13	46:25 55:10
60:11,18	0372302 57:15	41:24 49:19	205 1:21
61:24 62:11	0462304 66:20	52:20	2062871 74:25
Winston's	0482303 63:16	18 3:12 6:15	21 4:5 74:24
60:24	07932 1:22	26:22 27:2,5	22 4:5, 6
wish 7:24	08401 1:13	27:15 66:1	22-01-12-11-B
wishes 7:15	0862302 60:15	66:14 67:1	5:11 33:22
		1	
12:2 13:10	1	68:1 69:1	231:21 4:6,7 23-0052-CK6:5
72:8	1 4:5 5:10	70:1 71:1	
witness 10:23	21:1,16	19:41A-6.1(f)	23-0053-CK 6:6
woman 13:8	33:20	40:11	23-0054-CK
wondered 19:9	10 5:22 44:1,3	1960 17:16	5:21
wonderful 19:4	45:1 72:4	19757:7	23-0065-SI 6:8
Wooten 32:8	10:30 1:14 4:2	1990 20 : 8	23-0066-SI
Wooton 5:8	5:2 6:2 7:2	1997 10:6	5:24
26:20	1000 35:11	11:11	23-0067-SI
word 12:19	11 5:23 46:1	1st 34:6	5:23
work 11:2,13	46:12 47:1	2	23-03-08-15
worked 9:19	11:24 1:14	2 4:6 22:1,16	57:23
12:22	73:9	2022 7:10,13	23-03-08-19
Worman 5:9	12 6:4 48:1,22	9:23 11:10	67:6
26:21	49:1 50:1	9.23 11:10	23-03-08-20
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	l

			93
	 		
63:25	4 4:8 24:1,12	7	
23-04-12-14	25:1	7 5:12 37:1,8	
60:23	40 5:14	38:1 57:15	
23-12-06 1:5	41 5:20	74:23	
4:2 5:1 6:1	43 5:20		
7:1 73:8	44 5 : 22	71 6:15	
		7th 7:9	
23-12-06-03	46 5 : 22 , 23		
72:3	48 5:23 6:4	8	
231 7 : 6	<u>-</u>	8 5:14 39:1,3	
24 4:7,8 58:21	5	40:1 57:21	
25 4 : 8	5 4:15 5:3	63:22 67:3	
26 4:17,18,19	26:1,2 27:1	89 42:7 50:2	
4:20,20,21	28:1 29:1		
•	30:1 31:1	53:3	
4:21,22,22		8th 7:13 35:12	
4:23,24,24	32:1		
5:4,5,6,7,7	5:12-80 (b)	9	
5:8	43:11 51:6	94:4 5:20	
27 4:17,18,19	54:5	41:1,2 42:1	
4:20,20,21	5:12-85.1	43:1	
4:21,22,22	59:16 62:13	9:30 72:5	
4:23,24,24	65:21 71:5	973) 228-2634	
•	5:12-86 43:12	1	
5:4,5,6,7,7		1:23	
5:8 60:15	51:7 54:6	973) 228-9100	
61:22 65:6	5:12-89 43:12	1:23	
68 : 2	51:7 54:6		
28 4 : 16	5:12-89b 29:3		
28th 36:18	59:12 70:25		
29 4:16,17,23	51 6:4,5		
2nd 34:10	54 6:5,7		
2110 34:10	57 6:7,8		
3	•		
	5a 28:6		
3 4:7 23:1,14	5c 29:16		
30 4:17,18,23	5d 30:20		
5:11 33:21	5n 29:16		
30th 34:6	5w 32:8		
30XI0102300			
74:21	6		
31 64:2	6 1:9 4:2 5:2		
32 4:18 5:9	5:10 6:2		
	33:1,19 34:1		
33 5:9,10	•		
37 5:12	35:1,6 36:1		
38 5 : 12	60 6:8,11		
39 5:14	62 6:11		
3rd 34:16	63 6:13		
	66 6:13,15		
4	69 6:17		